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44" Annual Report

For the Year Ending 315 March 2018

Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare
Corporation Ltd, Mumbai.

(A Government of Maharashtra Undertaking)




VISION

To strive to provide state — of — the art, cost-effective, low
maintenance, aesthetically soothing user & eco-friendly
campus - buildings / accommodation to the guardians of law
and protectors of society - the police personnel and to comfort
them and cause the betterment in their personal and public
life, to discharge their duties and responsibilities effectively &
efficiently, without stress and strain.

MISSION

To design and construct state — of — the art buildings and
campuses with required amenities according to specifications
and provide adequate infrastructural services, to fulfil the
requirement(s) of user department(s)-Police, Home Guards,
Civil Defence and Prisons in Maharashtra.

To ensure quality, workmanship and timely completion of
projects by introducing innovative ideas, latest techniques and
technologies in design and construction, to the optimal
satisfaction of the user department.

Improving in house competence and skill to meet the changing
needs of construction industry/activity, by ensuring complete
transparency.
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FROM THE DESK OF THE VICE CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

It is a great privilege and pleasure to present the 44 Annual Report of the
Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd. for the financial year
2017-18.

My association with the MSPH & WC Ltd. is very recent. MSPH & WC Ltd. is a
nodal agency to prepare a broader policy framework and acceptable normative
standards for construction, repair & maintenance, development/redevelopment of
physical infrastructures i.e administrative buildings, housing projects and project for
welfare activities etc. and all such allied activities for constituent and affiliated
offices of Home Department, Government of Maharashtra.

During the report period, some of the important projects, which were inaugurated
by various dignitaries including the then Hon’ble Chief Minister, Shri. Devendra
Fadnavis are Aurangabad-532 Police quarters, Jalna-Administrative Buildings and
557 Police quarters for SRPF Gr. lll, Chandrapur-364 Police quarters, Ballarshah-
24 quarters and Police Station, Pune-Koregaon Park Police Station, MPA Nashik-
168 Police quarters and Open Air Theatre. In addition Bhusawal- Administrative
building for SDPO office, Police Station and control room for S. P Jalgaon and
Administrative building for Aadgaon Police Station for C. P. Nashik were

completed.

MSPH & WC Ltd. has also completed and handed over eight projects to the
respective user agencies during the financial year 2017-18. Further, there are thirty
four ongoing projects in the execution stage including hostel, administrative
buildings, residential quarters, Coastal Police Stations, etc. and more than hundred
projects are at planning stage.

MSPH & WC Ltd., as a team will remain committed to the task assigned by the
Home Department, Government of Maharashtra and will work tirelessly to the full
satisfaction of its client. At the end, | would like to express my gratitude to all the
Board of Directors headed by the Additional Chief Secretary (Home) for their
valuable guidance and support. Further, | would like to thank MSPH & WC Ltd.
team for their hard work and continuous support in achieving the objectives of the
company.

Bipin Bihatri, I.P.S.

Director General of Police,

Vice Chairman & Managing Director,

Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd., Mumbai.




LIST OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31/03/2018

1) Shri. S. K. Shrivastava
Addl. Chief Secretary
Home Department
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai &
Chairman, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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2) Shri. V. D. Misra
Vice Chairman & Managing Director,
M.S.P.H. & W. C. Ltd., Mumbai.
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3) Shri. S. C. Mathur
Director General of Police, M.S., Mumbai
& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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4) Shri. Sanjay Kumar
Addl. Chief Secretary, Housing Department
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai
& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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5) Shri. D. D. Padsalgikar
Commissioner of Police, Brihanmumbai
& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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6) Shri. Ashish Kumar Singh
Principal Secretary, Public Works Department,
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai

& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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7) Shri. Rajnish Seth
Principal Secretary (SPL), Home Department,
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai
& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C .Ltd., Mumbai
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8) Smt. Manisha Patankar-Mhaiskar
Secretary-Il, Urban Development Department
Govt. of Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai
& Director, M.S.P.H. & W.C. Ltd., Mumbai
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9) Shri Deepak Pandey
Spl. IGP and Joint Managing Director
MSPH & WC Ltd. Mumbai
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING &
WELFARE CORPORATION LTD., MUMBAI

(A Government of Maharashtra Undertaking)
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Registered Office: Plot No. 89-89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road,
Near Police Officer's Mess, Worli, Mumbai—400 030.
Tel.: 022-2491 83 88 / 2491 83 89 Fax: 2495 41 39
Website: www.msphc.org E-mail: jnd@msphc.org

NOTICE

1. Notice is hereby given that the 44" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of
Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd., Mumbai will be held on
Saturday, 29" September, 2018 at 11.00 AM at ACS’s Conference Room, Home
Department, 2" Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032 to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
(i) To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor
General of India, pursuant to section 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, for
auditing financial statements of the Corporation for the financial year 2017-18.
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 139 (5) of the Companies Act 2013, the

remuneration of Statutory Auditors for auditing the financial statements of financial
year 2017-18 is approved at Rs. 1,50,000/- plus taxes as applicable."

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2018 and
the Profit & Loss Account for the period from 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 together
with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report including Schedules and Notes to
Accounts.

To note, consider & adopt the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the accounts of
MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai for the year ended 315t March 2018.

(iv) To Declare Equity Dividend for the Financial Year 2017-18.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
(Trupti Hemant Shewale)
Company Secretary

Note:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND




AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE
A MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY
SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
CORPORATION NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE MEETING. A person shall not act as a Proxy for more than 50 members and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total voting share capital
of the Corporation. However, a single person may act as a proxy for a member
holding more than 10% of the total voting share capital of the Corporation provided
that such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person.

The enclosed proxy form, if intended to be used should reach the registered office
of the corporation duly completed, stamped and signed not less than forty eight
hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

Shri Sunil Porwal, Chairman, MSPH & WC Ltd, Mumbai

Shri. Bipin Bihari, Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Member, MSPH & WC Ltd,
Mumbai.

Shri. D. D. Padsalgikar, Director General of Police, Maharashtra State, Mumbai and
Director and Member, MSPH & WC Ltd, Mumbai.

Shri. Venkatesh Bhat, Deputy Secretary, Home Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai
Representative of Governor of Maharashtra.

Shri Sanjay Kumar, Addl. Chief Secretary, Housing Department & Director, MSPH &
WC Ltd., Mumbai

Shri. Subodh Kumar Jaiswal, Commissioner of Police, Brihanmumbai, & Director,
MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

Shri. Manoj Saunik, Principal Secretary, Public Works Department, & Director, MSPH
& WC Ltd., Mumbai

Shri Amitabh Gupta, Principal Secretary (SPL), Home Department, & Director, MSPH
& WC Ltd., Mumbai

Smt. Manisha Patankar-Mhaiskar, Secretary - I, Urban Development Department, &
Director, MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

. Shri Deepak Pandey, Spl. IGP & Joint Managing Director, MSPH & WC Ltd, Mumbai.

. M/s Dinesh Gandhi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Statutory Auditors
of MSPH & WC Ltd.




Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot No.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer’s Mess, Worli, Mumbai — 400 030

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s)

Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client ID:
DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint

1. Name:
Address :
E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

Name :

Address :

E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

Name :

Address :

E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at
the 43 Annual general meeting of the Corporation, to be held on the Saturday
29" September, 2018 at 11.00 AM at ACS’s Conference Room, Home
Department, 2" Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2018
and the Profit & Loss Account for the period from 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018
together with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report including Schedules
and Notes to Accounts.




. To note, consider & adopt the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the
accounts of MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai for the year ended 31st March 2018.

4. To Declare Equity Dividend for the Financial Year 2017-18.

Signed this day of 20

Revenue
Stamp

Signature of shareholder Re. 1/-

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed
and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot N0.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer’s Mess, Worli, Mumbai — 400 030

ATTENDANCE SLIP
44™ Annual General Meeting
on Saturday 29" September, 2018 at 11.00 AM

at ACS’s Conference Room, Home Department,
2"d Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032

Folio No.

Name of the Member Signature

Name of the
Proxyholder Signature

hereby record my presence at the 44 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Saturday 29" September, 2018 at 11.00 AM at ACS’s Conference Room, Home
Department, 2"? Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032.




Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot N0.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer’'s Mess, Worli, Mumbai — 400 030

ROUTE MAP OF THE VENUE OF THE 44" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
on Saturday, 29" September, 2018 at 11.00 AM
at ACS’s Conference Room, Home Department,

2"d Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING &
WELFARE CORPORATION LTD., MUMBAI

(A Government of Maharashtra Undertaking)
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Registered Office: Plot No. 89-89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road,
Near Police Officer's Mess, Worli, Mumbai—400 030.
Tel.: 022-2491 83 88 / 2491 83 89 Fax: 2495 41 39
Website: www.msphc.org E-mail: jnd@msphc.org

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the adjourned 44" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders
of Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd., Mumbai will be held on
Thursday, 215t February, 2019 at 11.30 AM at ACS’s Conference Room, Home
Department, 2" Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

(i) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2018 and
the Profit & Loss Account for the period from 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 together
with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report including Schedules and Notes to
Accounts.

To note, consider & adopt the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the financial
statements of MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai for the year ended 31t March 2018.

(iii) To Declare Equity Dividend for the Financial Year 2017-18.
Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
(Trupti Hemant Shewale)
Company Secretary

Note:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE
A MEMBER OF THE CORPORATION. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY
SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
CORPORATION NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE MEETING. A person shall not act as a Proxy for more than 50 members and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total voting share capital of
the Corporation. However, a single person may act as a proxy for a member holding




more than 10% of the total voting share capital of the Corporation provided that such
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person.

The enclosed proxy form, if intended to be used should reach the registered office of
the corporation duly completed, stamped and signed not less than forty eight hours
before the time fixed for the meeting.

Shri Sanjay Kumar, (Additional Charge) Chairman, MSPH & WC Ltd, Mumbai

Shri. Bipin Bihari, Vice Chairman & Managing Director and Member, MSPH & WC
Ltd, Mumbai.

Shri. D. D. Padsalgikar, Director General of Police, Maharashtra State, Mumbai and
Director and Member, MSPH & WC Ltd, Mumbai.

Shri. Venkatesh Bhat, Deputy Secretary, Home Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai
Representative of Governor of Maharashtra.

Shri Sanjay Kumar, Addl. Chief Secretary, Housing Department & Director, MSPH &
WC Ltd., Mumbai

Shri. Subodh Kumar Jaiswal, Commissioner of Police, Brihanmumbai, & Director,
MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

Shri. Manoj Saunik, Principal Secretary, Public Works Department, & Director,
MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

Shri Amitabh Gupta, Principal Secretary (SPL), Home Department, & Director,
MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

Smt. Manisha Patankar-Mhaiskar, Secretary - I, Urban Development Department, &
Director, MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai

. Shri Deepak Pandey, Spl. IGP & Joint Managing Director, MSPH & WC Ltd,
Mumbai.

.M/s Dinesh Gandhi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Statutory
Auditors of MSPH & WC Ltd.




Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot No.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer’s Mess, Worli, Mumbai — 400 030

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s)

Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client ID:
DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint

1. Name:
Address :
E-mail Id :
Signature : , or failing him

Name :

Address :

E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

Name :

Address :

E-mail Id :

Signature : , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at
the adjourned 44t Annual general meeting of the Corporation, to be held on the
Thursday, 215t February, 2019 at 11.30 AM at ACS’s Conference Room, Home
Department, 2" Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2018
and the Profit & Loss Account for the period from 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018
together with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report including Schedules
and Notes to Accounts.

2. To note, consider & adopt the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor

General of India under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, on the

accounts of MSPH & WC Ltd., Mumbai for the year ended 315t March 2018.
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3. To Declare Equity Dividend for the Financial Year 2017-18.
Signed this day of 20

Signature of shareholder Revenue
Stamp

Re. 1/-

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed
and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot N0.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer’s Mess, Worli, Mumbai — 400 030

ATTENDANCE SLIP
Adjourned 44t Annual General Meeting
on Thursday, 215t February, 2019 at 11.30 AM
at ACS’s Conference Room, Home Department,
2"d Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032

Folio No.

Name of the Member Signature

Name of the
Proxyholder Signature

hereby record my presence at the 44" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Thursday, 215t February, 2019 at 11.30 AM at ACS’s Conference Room, Home
Department, 2" Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032.




Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Ltd
CIN: U45200MH1974SGC017281
Plot N0.89/89A, Sir Pochkhanwala Road, Near Police Officer’s Mess, Worli, Mumbai — 400 030

ROUTE MAP OF THE VENUE OF THE ADJOURNED 44" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
on Thursday, 215t February, 2019 at 11.30 AM
at ACS’s Conference Room, Home Department,
2" Floor, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032
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COMPLETED PROJECTS 2017-18

Name of the | Administrati Funds Expenditur Date of Date of
Project ve Approval made e incurred | Commenc | Completion
(in Lakhs) | available | (in Lakhs) ement
(In Lakhs)
MUMBAI REGION
Providing & 168.07 134.55 134.55 16/08/2016 | 28/02/2017
Fixing Interiors
and fixtures for
Office of MSSC,
Cuffe Parade,
Mumbai.
Construction of . 11/05/2017 | 06/02/2018
Canteen building
at DGP,
Headquarter
Mumbai.

THANE NASHIK KOKAN REGION
3 numbers of 516.97 541.06 399.60 31/3/2016 05/04/2017
Coastal Police (4 Police (Kelve)
Stations at Kelva, station) 05/04/2017
Arnala
Dist.Palghar &
Dabhol 18/05/2017
Dist.Ratnagiri for (Dabhol)
Commissioner,
SID, Mumbai.
(Phase-1)
Administrative 18/3/2016 30/05/2017
Building for
SDPO office,
Taluka Police
Station and
Control Room for
S.P.Jalgaon at
Bhusawal,
Dist.Jalgaon
Administrative 18/08/2016 | 17/05/2017
building for
Adgaon Police
Station for C. P.
Nashik at Nashik
Coastal Police 516.97 20/10/2016 | 10/10/2017
stations at Uttan (4 Police
Dist.Thane for station)
Commissioner,
SID, Mumbai.
(Phase-Il)

(Arnala)




Providing & Fixing Interiors and fixtures for Office of MSSC, Cuffe Parade,

Mumbai

1

Location

World Trade Center, 32 floor, Cuffe Parade,
Mumbai

Scope of work

Interiors and fixtures, False Ceiling, Carpet,
Painting etc.

Architect / PMC

In House

Contractor

M/s. Adarsh Infrainterio Pvt. Ltd.,

Date of work order

16/08/2016

Date of Project handed
over

28/02/2017

Status

Work Completed and handed over to user
Department.
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Construction of Canteen building at DGP, Headquarter Mumbai.

Location

DGP, HQ Colaba, Mumbai

Scope of work

Tensile roofing, Canteen Bldg. Moduler
Kitchan, Furniture, Infra work.

Architect / PMC

In House

Contractor

M/s. D. Thakkar Construction Pvt. Ltd.

Date of work order

11/05/2017

Date of Project handed
over

06/02/2018

Status

Work Completed on 06/02/2018 and handed
over to user Department.
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3 numbers of Coastal Police Stations at Kelva, Arnala Dist.Palghar & Dabhol
Dist. Ratnagiri for Commissioner, SID, Mumbai.(Phase-II)
1 | Location Kelva, Arnala Dist.Palghar
Dabhol Dist.Ratnagiri
Scope of work 3 Police Station (G.F.) - 816.078 sg.mt
Architect cum PMC M/s. Liladhar Parab Architect & Designer
Pvt.Ltd., Navi Mumbai
Contractor M/s. Shree Ganesh Construction, Thane
Date of work order 31/03/2016
Date of Project handed 30/12/2016

over
Status Work is completed
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Administrative Building for SDPO office, Taluka Police Station and Control
Room for S. P. Jalgaon at Bhusawal, Dist.Jalgaon

Location Bhusawal, Jalgaon

Scope of work SDPO office, Taluka Police Station and

Control room (G + 1 floor) - 1462.90 sq.mt

Architect cum PMC M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana

Contractor M/s. Shree Palsiddha Const., Buldhana

Date of work order 18/03/2016

Date of Project handed 17/03/2017

over

7 | Status Work is Completed
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Administrative building for Adgaon Police Station for C. P. Nashik at Nashik
Location Adgaon Dist.Nashik

Scope of work Adgaon Police Station (G.F.) - 733.15 sg.mt
Architect cum PMC M/s. Pravin Pagar Associates, Nashik
Contractor M/s. Anand Construwell Pvt. Ltd., Nashik
Date of work order 18/08/2016

Date of Project handed over 17/05/2017

Status Work is Completed.
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Coastal Police Station at Uttan Dist.Thane for Commissioner S.I.D., M.S.,
Mumbai (Phase-II)

Location

Uttan Dist.Thane

Scope of work

Police station (G.F.) - 272.026 sg.mt

Architect cum PMC

M/s. Liladhar Parab Architect & Designer
Pvt.Ltd., Navi Mumbai

Contractor

M/s. Shree Ganesh Construction, Thane

Date of work order

20/10/2016

Date of Project handed over

10/10/2017

Status

Work is Completed
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ONGOING PROJECTS 2017-18

Name of the Administrati | Funds made Date of Stipulated
Project ve Approval available Commence Date of
(Rs. In (Rs. In Lakhs) ment Completion
Lakhs)

MUMBAI REGION
Type lll 47 quarters for 5639.58 NIL 02/02/2016 01/02/2017
C.P. Mumbai at
Santacruz
Type Il, 360 quarters 13365.71 3027.48 28/11/2016 27/11/2018
for C.P. Mumbai at
Kolekalyan, Vakola,
Santacruz (E),
Mumbai.

Coastal Police Station 623.04 402.62 25/05/2016 15/12/2018
for C.P. Mumbai at
Mahim Mumbai
Cyber lab at SID, 197.07 219.37 16/11/2017 15/02/2018
Mumbai and CID &
MIA Pune
Providing & fixing of 8546.10 7723.79 16/12/2017 15/03/2018
Courtyard roofing
work, Sunshade to
passages for
Administrative
building, providing and
fixing solar water
heating system to
Hostel building,
providing and fixing
Sliding windows for
balconies & passages
openings and Stand
by pumps for
Administrative &
residential buildings
for Force One,
Maharashtra State at
Goregaon (E) Mumbai

NAGPUR, AMRAVATI REGION
Police Station Building 1707.95 667.46 16/03/2016 15/09/2017
& 52 qgtrs. for S. P.
Chandrapur at
Bhadravati, Dist.
Chandrapur
Hostel Building No. 4 1530.81 26/08/2016 25/08/2017
& Quarter Guard
Building for Police Extension
Training School granted upto
Nagpur at Nagpur. 24/04/2018




Name of the
Project

Administrati
ve Approval
(Rs. In
Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commence
ment

Stipulated
Date of
Completion

364 Quarters for

S. P. Chandrapur at
Chandrapur, Dist.
Chandrapur

11941.60

NIL

09/09/2016

08/09/2018

280 residential
quarters including all
infrastructural
amenities for C. P.
Nagpur at Takli,
Nagpur.

8743.80

09/09/2016

08/09/2018

Administrative Building
of Police Station and
24 Quarters for S. P.
Chandrapur at
Ballarpur, Dist.
Chandrapur including
all infrastructural
amenities.

1187.31

09/09/2016

08/09/2018

Administrative Building
for Police Station and
56 Residential
Quarters for S. P.
Amravati at Achalpur,
Dist. Amravati.

2187.07

01/12/2016

31/05/2018

112 Residential
Quarters including all
infrastructural
amenities for S. P.
Nagpur (Rural) at
Indora, Nagpur.

4094.65

03/12/2016

02/12/2018

196 Quarters for
C. P. Nagpur at
Pachpaoli, Nagpur.

6891.64

03/12/2016

02/12/2018

Administrative Building
& 84 quarters for
SRPF Gr. XIII at
Wadsa Desaigan;,
Dist. Gadchiroli.

6210.29

11/01/2017

10/01/2019

Administrative Building
of Police Station & 74
Quarters for S. P.
Buldhana at Chikhali,
Dist. Buldhana
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

2230.39

10/04/2017

09/04/2018

Extension
granted upto
09/09/2018

Administrative Building
and 120 quarters for
India Reserve
Battalion Il (SRPF Gr.

5586.94

14/07/2017

13/07/2019




Name of the
Project

Administrati
ve Approval
(Rs. In
Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commence
ment

Stipulated
Date of
Completion

XV) at Gondia.

D. G. Camp Office and
D. G. Staff Office
Building, Near Raj
Bhavan, Mauja
Jaripatka (Seminary
Hills), Nagpur.

415.34

NIL

10/07/2017

09/07/2018

Hostel Building No. 2
(200 Capacity), Hostel
No. 3 (200 Capacity),
Administrative
Building, 6
Classrooms, Arms &
Magazine Room,
Dining Hall, Guard
Room & Watch Tower
for P.T.S. Akola at
Akola.

2938.88

1880.00

05/08/2016

10/12/2017

Administrative Building
of Police Station, 38
Quarters at Chimur
and Administrative
Building of Police
Station, 14 Quarters at
Bhisi, Dist.
Chandrapur for

S. P. Chandrapur
Including all
infrastructural
amenities.

2498.73

01/12/2016

30/03/2018

THANE NASHIK KOKAN REGIO

N

168 Police quarters
and Open Air Theater
(covered from Top) at
Nashik for MPA
Nashik

5366.28

1089.76
(168 gtrs)
375.06 (OAT)

18/05/2016

18/05/2018
(168 gtrs)
18/11/2016
(OAT)

200 trainee Hostel, 6
classroom and 18
officer quarters,
multipurpose hall etc.
at PTC Dhule

2046.54

480.00

29/11/2016

28/05/2018

Police station and 50
quarters at Murbad,
Thane for S. P. Thane

(R)

1677.09

11/01/2017

10/07/2018

90 qgtrs and Police
station at Chiplun
Dist.Ratnagiri for
S.P.Ratnagiri

3384.35

21/08/2017

20/02/2019




Name of the
Project

Administrati
ve Approval
(Rs. In
Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of

Commence

ment

Stipulated
Date of
Completion

108 qgtrs. for S. P.
Raigad at Mouje
Chambharkhind,
Mahad Dist. Raigad

3317.11

NIL

24/07/2017

23/01/2019

Administrative building
for District Training

Centre, Homeguard at
Oras, Dist. Sindhudurg

22/08/2017

21/08/2018

AURANGABAD,

NANDED REGION

532 Residential Qtrs.
and officers Bunglow
including all
infrastructure
amenities at
Aurangabad for C.P.
Aurangabad

15093.38

NIL

09/02/2017

08/02/2019

Administrative Building
for Police Training
School at Jalna
including all
infrastructural
amenities.

19/01/2017

18/01/2018

Administration building
for C. P. Aurangabad
at Aurangabad

2399.39

10/10/2016

09/10/2017

Administrative Bldg,
and 557 Resi. gtrs. for
SRPF Gr. Il at Jalna

19139.24

30/06/2017

29/12/2019

6 classrooms,
Administrative Building
at PTC Babhalgaon,
Latur

1062.07

16/07/2016

15/07/2017

KOLHAPUR,

PUNE REGION

Administrative building
for SRPF Training
Centre Nanveej at
Nanveej and (200
capacity) Hostel
building & 10
classroom building at
PTS Nanveej Tal.
Daund, Dist. Pune.

1710.00

1058.66

16/03/2016

15/03/2017

Airport Police Station
building at
Vadgaonsheri for C.P.
Pune Dist. Pune.

30/09/2016

29/09/2017

Police Station building
at Koregaon Park for
C.P. Pune Dist. Pune.

30/09/2016

29/09/2017




Name of the
Project

Administrati
ve Approval
(Rs. In
Lakhs)

Funds made
available
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Date of
Commence
ment

Stipulated
Date of
Completion

Administrative
building, (200
capacity) Hostel
building & 6 classroom
building at PTS
Khandala.

2147.00

853.42

12/07/2016

11/07/2017

Dinning Hall (600
capacity), Hostel
building (200 capacity)
& 6 classroom building
at PTS Solapur.

2035.00

08/06/2016

07/06/2017

Badminton/Gymnasiu
m and Multipurpose
Hall at PTC Turchi
Tal. Tasgaon Dist.
Sangli.

1256.00

18/08/2016

17/08/2017




Type lll 47 quarters for C.P. Mumbai at Santacruz
Location Santacruz (East), Mumbai
Scope of work 47 Type lll Quarters, 1 Bldg., Stilt + 12
floors
Architect M/s. B.G. Shirke Construction Technology
Pvt. Ltd.
Project Management Consultant | M/s. B.G. Shirke Construction Technology
Pvt. Ltd.
Contractor M/s. B.G. Shirke Construction Technology
Pvt. Ltd.
Date of work order 02/02/2016
Expected date of completion 15/06/2017

Status Work completed but due to non-receipt of
occupation certificate from MCGM, project
is not handed over to user department.
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Type Il, 360 quarters for C.P. Mumbai at Kolekalyan, Vakola, Santacruz (E),
Mumbai.

Location Kolekalyan, Vakola, Santacruz (E)

Scope of work Type Il, 360 quarters and amenity block, 5
Bldgs., Stilt + 9 floors

Architect M/s. Ajit C. Gupte

Project Management M/s. Ajit C. Gupte

Consultant
Contractor M/s. Harsh Constructions
Date of work order 28/11/2016

Expected date of completion 20/01/2020

Status Work in progress.
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Coastal Police Station for C.P. Mumbai at Mahim Mumbai

Location

Opposite Mahim Church Mahim, Mumbai

Scope of work

Ground + 2 floors with watch tower

Architect

M/s. Sankalpan Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

Project Management
Consultant

M/s. Sankalpan Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

Contractor

M/s. Gulraj Constructions Mumbai

Date of work order

25/05/2016

Expected date of completion

15/09/2019

Status

First floor slab completed 37.50% work
completed
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Cyber lab at SID, Mumbai and CID & MIA Pune

Location

SID, Mumbai DGP HQ, Colaba Mumbai, CID,
MIA Pune

Scope of work

Providing & Fixing Modular Furniture, work
Station, Carpet, HVAC, false Ceiling etc.

Architect

In House

Project Management Consultant

In House

Contractor

Knchan Associate, Nashik

Date of work order

16/11/2017

Expected date of completion

15/02/2018

Status

Work at CID & MIA Pune has been completed on
1/1/2018 and 4/1/2018 respectively.
70% work at SID, Mumbai is completed.

30
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Providing & fixing of Courtyard roofing work, Sunshade to passages for
Administrative building, providing and fixing solar water heating system to Hostel
building, providing and fixing Sliding windows for balconies & passages openings

and Stand by pumps for Administrative & residential buildings for Force One,

Maharashtra State at Goregaon (E) Mumbai

Location Force one, HQ Goregaon (E), Mumbai
Scope of work Courtyard roofing work, Sunshade, solar water
heating system, Sliding windows for balconies &
passages
Architect M/s. Chougule Patil Consultant Pvt. Ltd., Sangli
Project Management Consultant | M/s. Shashank Mehendale & Associates,
Mumbai.

Contractor M/s. K. A. Patil, Thane.

Date of work order 16/12/2017

Expected date of completion 15/03/2018

Status Work is completed and procedure of handing
over to user department is in progress.




Y 99, MM AT TAEHT FARG A S q9ed 0, QoY aiee Re w1, e
IS HH FLOEET

STRre {3

WA gEAred, e (49, Ges

FHTET qA(IAS

zﬁwaﬁ‘{fﬁ?{aﬁﬁﬁr awﬁﬁwmw-sﬁv
faresar ==, S Tey AT e

EIESIE B

o)

H. = e o1 fos., |t

Thed FIGEMIT ool [T

H. %7, TS, 30

2%/ 23/R0 20

9ufo03/R09¢

sparfisr iy

qETY FH FH A A FEA U G
gEATASIT HIUET GHAT TWATIATIR L.

Police Station Building & 52 gtrs. for S. P. Chandrapur at Bhadravati, Dist.

Chandrapur.

Location

Bhadravati, Chandrapur

Scope of work

Police Station (G + 1)

Type Il Qtrs. (G + 2)

Type Il Qtrs. (G. F.)

Reading Room & Library (G. F.)
Total BUA — 5104.34 sg. mt.

Architect

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Contractor

M/s. R. Z. Malpani, Latur.

Date of work order

16/03/2016

Stipulated date of completion

15/09/2017

Status

Work in progress.
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Hostel Building No. 4 & Quarter Guard Building for Police Training School

Nag

ur at Nagpur.

Location

Nagpur

Scope of work

Hostel No. 4 — 1 Bldg. (G + 2)
Quarter Guard — 1 Bldg. (G)

Total BUA - 6251.41 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Contractor

M/s. Dish Dynamic Buildwell Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai.

Date of work order

26/08/2016

Stipulated date of completion

25/08/2017
Extension granted upto 24/04/2018

Status

Work in progress.
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364 Quarters for S. P. Chandrapur at Chandrapur, Dist. Chandrapur.

Location

Chandrapur

Scope of work

Type Il — 5 Bldg. (Stilt +7) — 140 qgtrs.
Type Il — 6 Bldg. (Stilt +7) — 168 qgtrs.
Type Il — 2 Bldg. (Stilt +7) — 56 qgtrs.

364 gtrs.
Gymnasium Hall, Computer, Library, Reading
Room Etc. — 1 Bldg. (Gr+1)
Supervision & Maintenance Office — 1 Bldg.
(Gr.)

Total BUA - 33795.50 sqg. mt.

Architect

M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Pawar Patkar Construction Pvt. Ltd.,

Nashik.

Date of work order

09/09/2016




Stipulated date of completion

08/09/2018

Status

Work in progress.
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280 residential quarters including all infrastructural amenities for C. P. Nagpur at

Takli, Nagpur.

Location

Takli, Nagpur

Scope of work

Type Il - 5 Bldg. (Stilt+7) — 280 gtrs.
Reading Room & Library Bldg — 1 Bldg. (G + 1)
Regional Site Office Bldg — 1 Bldg. (G.F.)

Total BUA — 25404.40 sg. mt.

Architect

M/s. Parag Date, Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Parag Date, Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. B. L. Mehta Construction Puvt.
Chandigarh (UT) (India).

Ltd.,

Date of work order

09/09/2016

Stipulated date of completion

08/09/2018

Status

Work in progress.
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Administrative Building of Police Station and 24 Quarters for S. P. Chandrapur at
Ballarpur, Dist. Chandrapur including all infrastructural amenities.

Location

Ballarpur, Chandrapur

Scope of work

Type Il - 1 Bldg. (G + 3) - 16 qtrs.
Type Il — 1 Bldg. (Stilt + 2) — 8 gtrs.

Police Station (G + 1)

Total BUA — 3099.01 sg. mt.

Architect

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Contractor

M/s. R. Z. Malpani, Latur.

Date of work order

09/09/2016

Stipulated date of completion

08/09/2018

Status

Work in progress.
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Administrative Building for Police Station and 56 Residential Quarters for S. P.
Amravati at Achalpur, Dist. Amravati.

Location

Achalpur, Amravati

Scope of work

Type Il — 4 Bldg. (Stilt+3) — 48 gtrs.
Type Il — 1 Bldg. (Stilt+2) — 8 gtrs.

Police Station — 1 Bldg. (G+1)
Reading Room & Library — 1 Bldg. (G+1)

Total BUA — 6072.28 sg. mt.

Architect

M/s. Parag Date, Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Parag Date, Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Subhash Deshmukh & Co., Solapur.

Date of work order

01/12/2016

Stipulated date of completion

31/05/2018

Status

Work in progress.
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112 residential quarters including all infrastructural amenities for S. P. Nagpur
(Rural) at Indora, Nagpur.

Location

Indora, Nagpur

Scope of work

Type Il B — 2 Bldg. (Stilt + 7) — 56 qtrs.
Type Il C — 1 Bldg. (Stilt + 7) — 56 qgtrs.

112 qgtrs.
Multipurpose Hall — 1 Bldg. (G + 1)
Reading Hall — 1 Bldg. (G + 1)




Total BUA — 11924.435 sqg. mt.

Architect

M/s. Nitin Bhalerao, Pune.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Nitin Bhalerao, Pune.

Contractor

M/s. Harsh Constructions Pvt. Ltd., Nashik.

Date of work order

03/12/2016

Stipulated date of completion

02/12/2018

Status

Work in progress.
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196 quarters for C.

P. Nagpur at Pachpaoli, Nagpur.

Location

Pachpaoli, Nagpur

Scope of work

Type B — 2 Bldg. (Stilt + 7) — 112 qtrs.
Type C — 1 Bldg. (Stilt + 7) — 84 qtrs.

196 qgtrs.
Multipurpose Hall — 1 Bldg. (G + 1)
Reading Hall — 1 Bldg. (G + 1)

Total BUA — 19414.54 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Nitin Bhalerao, Pune.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Nitin Bhalerao, Pune.

Contractor

M/s. Harsh Constructions Pvt. Ltd., Nashik.

Date of work order

03/12/2016

Stipulated date of completion

02/12/2018

Status

Work in progress.
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Administrative Building & 84 quarters for SRPF Gr. Xlll at Wadsa Desaiganj, Dist.

Gadchiroli.

Location

Wadsa Desaiganj, Gadchiroli

Scope of work

Type Il — 1 Bldg. — 12 qgtrs.
Type Il — 3 Bldg. — 72 qgtrs.

Commandant Office — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)
Bachelor Barrack — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)

Quarter Guard — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)

Officer's Hostel — 1 Bldg. (Gr. & First)
Senior Officer's Rest House — 1 Bldg. (Gr. &
First)

M.T Workshop — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)

Primary Health Center — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)
Company Office Cum Store — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)
Supervision & Maintenance Office — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)
Security Morcha — 1 Bldg. (G + 1)

Total BUA — 15501.858 sqg. mt.

Architect

M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Dhawad & Associates, Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Super Construction Co., Nagpur.

Date of work order

11/01/2017

Stipulated date of completion

10/01/2019

Status

Work in progress.
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Administrative Building of Police Station & 74 Quarters for S. P. Buldhana at
Chikhali, Dist. Buldhana including all infrastructural amenities.

Location Chikhali, Buldhana

Scope of work Type Il — 6 Bldg. (Stilt+3) — 72 gtrs.

Type Il — 2 Bldg. (Ground) — 2 gtrs.

Police Station — 1 Bldg. (Ground)
Site Office — 1 Bldg. (Ground)

Total BUA — 6510.04 sq. mt.

Architect M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Project Management Consultant | M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Contractor M/s. B. P. Sangle Constructions Pvt. Ltd.,
Nashik.

Date of work order 10/04/2017

Stipulated date of completion 09/04/2018

Extension granted upto 09/09/2018

Status Work in progress.
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Administrative Building and 120 quarters for India Reserve Battalion Il
(SRPF Gr. XV) at Gondia.

Location

Gondia

Scope of work

Type Il — 10 Bldg. (Gr. + 2) — 120 gtrs.

120 gtrs.
Commandant Office — 3 Bldg. (Gr.)
Bachelor Barrack — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)
Quarter Guard — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)
Senior Officer's Rest House — 1 Bldg. (Gr. &
First)
Officer's Hostel & Mess — 1 Bldg. (Gr. & First)
M.T Workshop — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)
Primary Health Center — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)
Company Office Cum Store — 1 Bldg. (Gr.)
Site Office (Supervision & Maintenance) — 1
Bldg. (Gr.)
Security Morcha — 6 Bldg. (G + 1)
Parade Ground Toilet — 2 Bldg. (Gr.)

Total BUA — 17440.493 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Parag Date, Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Parag Date, Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Shri Kubera Constructions Pvt. Ltd.,
Sangli.

Date of work order

14/07/2017

Stipulated date of completion

13/07/2019
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D. G. Camp Office and D. G. Staff Office Building, Near Raj Bhavan, Mauja Jaripatka

(Seminary Hills), Nagpur.

Location

Mauja Jaripatka (Seminary Hills), Nagpur

Scope of work

DGP Camp Office — 1 Bldg. (Ground)
DGP Office Building — 1 Bldg. (Gr. + 2)

Total BUA — 780.208 sq. mt.

Architect

M/s. Renaissance Planners Engineers Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Renaissance Planners Engineers Pvt. Ltd.,
Nagpur.

Contractor

M/s. Sankalp Construction, Nanded.

Date of work order

10/07/2017

41




Stipulated date of completion

09/07/2018

Status

Work in progress.
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Hostel Building No. 2 (200 Capacity), Hostel No. 3 (200 Capacity), Administrative
Building, 6 Classrooms, Arms & Magazine Room, Dining Hall, Guard Room & Watch

Tower for P.T.S. Akola at Akola.

Location

Akola

Scope of work

Hostel No. 2 — 1BIdg. (G + 1)
Hostel No. 3 — 1BIdg. (G + 1)
Admin Bldg. — 1 Bldg. (Stilt + 1)

6 Classrooms — 1 Bldg. (G + 1)
Arms & Magazine — 1 Bldg. (G.F.)
Dining Hall — 1 Bldg. (G.F.)
Guard Room — 1 Bldg. (G.F.)
Watch Tower — 1 Bldg.

Total BUA — 11460.88 sg. mt.

Architect

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Project

Consultant

Management

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Contractor

M/s. Shree Palsiddha Construction, Buldhana.

Date of work order

05/08/2016

Stipulated date

completion

of | 04/08/2017

Status

Work Completed on 10/12/2017
Work Handed Over on 23/08/2018
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Administrative Building of Police Station, 38 Quarters at Chimur and Administrative

Building of Police Station, 14 Quarters at Bhisi, Dist. Chandrapur for S. P. Chandrapur
Including all infrastructural amenities.

1

Location

Chimur & Bhisi, Chandrapur

2

Scope of work

Chimur

Type Il — 3 Bldg. (Stilt+3) — 36 qtrs.
Type Il — 1 Bldg. (Ground) — 2 gtrs.
Police Station — 1 Bldg. (G + 1)
Reading Room — 1 Bldg.

Bhisi

Type Il — 1 Bldg. (Stilt+3) — 12 gtrs.
Type Il — 1 Bldg. (Ground) — 2 gtrs.
Police Station — 1 Bldg. (Ground)
Reading Room — 1 Bldg. (Ground)

Total BUA Chimur + Bhisi— 6560.25 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Project Management

Consultant

M/s. Vastushilp, Buldhana.

Contractor

M/s. Prashant Construction, Nagpur.

Date of work order

01/12/2016

Stipulated date of
completion

30/11/2017

Status

Work Completed on 30/03/2018
Work Handed Over on 20/10/2018
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168 Police quarters and Open Air Theater (covered from Top) at Nashik for
MPA Nashik

Location Maharashtra Police Academy, Nashik

Scope of work Type-1l 168 quarters (G+7) - 14466.65

sq.mt

Open Air Theater (G.F.) - 1325.66 Sq.mt

Architect cum PMC M/s. Sanjay Dhumne Designers & Planners

Pvt.Ltd., Navi Mumbai

Contractor M/s. Pawar Patkar Construction Pvt. Ltd.,

Nashik

Date of work order 18/05/2016

Stipulated date of completion 18/05/2018 (168 qtrs)

18/11/2016 (OAT)

Status Work is in progress.
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200 trainee Hostel, 6 classroom and 18 officer quarters, multipurpose hall etc. at

PTC Dhule

Location

Police Training Centre, Dhule

Scope of work

Type Il — 4 gtrs (G+1 FLOOR) - 298.02
sg.mt

Type lll = 12 gtrs (G+2 FLOOR) - 921.21
sg.mt

Type IV - 1 gtrs (GR. FLOOR)- 157.70
sg.mt

Type VI -1 qgtrs (G.F.) - 272.78 sq.mt
Hostel building (G+ 2 floor) - 3944.26 sg.mt
Multipurpose hall (G.F.) - 1741.94 sq.mt
Classroom (15t floor extension) - 822.25
sg.mt

Hostel bldg Toilet block (15t floor) - 305.44
sg.mt

Architect cum PMC

M/s. Sanjay Dhumne Designers & Planners
Pvt.Ltd., Navi Mumbai

Contractor

M/s. B.P.Sangle Constructions Pvt.Ltd.,
Nashik

Date of work order

29/11/2016

Stipulated date of completion

28/05/2018

Status

Work is in progress.
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Police station and 50 quarters at Murbad, Thane for S. P. Thane (R)

Location

Murbad, Thane

Scope of work

Type Il — 48 qgtrs (Stilt + 6) - 3889.48 sq.mt
Type Il — 2 gtrs (Stilt + 2) - 221.62 sg.mt
Type — C Police station (G+2 floor) - 1019.72
sg.mt

Architect cum PMC

M/s. Chougule Architect, Nashik

Contractor

M/s. Anand Construwell Pvt.Ltd., Nashik

Date of work order

11/01/2017

Stipulated date of completion

10/07/2018

Status

Work is in progress.
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90 gtrs and Police station at Chiplun Dist.Ratnagiri for S.P.Ratnagiri

Location

Chiplun, Ratnagiri

Scope of work

Type Il — 48 qtrs (Stilt + 6) - 4731.59 sq.mt
Type Il — 40 gtrs (Stilt + 5) - 4085.92 sq.mt
Type llI- 1 gtr - 130.56 sg.mt.

Type IV — 1 gtr - 209.41 sg.mt.

Community Hall & Site office - 482.06 sq.mt.
Police station - 1322.76 sq.mt.

Architect cum PMC

M/s. Archvision Consultant Pvt.Ltd., Pune

Contractor

M/s.K.K.Thorat, Sangamner

Date of work order

21/08/2017

Stipulated date of completion

20/02/2019
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108 gtrs. for S. P. Raigad at Mouje Chambharkhind, Mahad Dist. Raigad

Location

Chambharkhind, Mahad

Scope of work

Type Il — 48 qtrs (Stilt + 6) - 4731.59 sq.mt
Type Il — 48 gtrs (Stilt + 6) - 4731.59 sg.mt
Type llI- 12 gtrs (Stilt + 3)- 1590.81 sq.mt.
Community Hall & Site office - 644.68 sg.mt.

Architect cum PMC

M/s. Archvision Consultant Pvt.Ltd., Pune

Contractor

M/s. Dhansmruti Buildcon Pvt.Ltd., Pune

Date of work order

24/07/2017

Stipulated date of completion

23/01/2019

Status

Work is in progress.
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Administrative building for District Training Centre, Homeguard at Oros,
Dist.Sindhudurg

Location Oros, Sindhudurg

Scope of work Admin bldg —1 bldg (G.F.) - 1062.24 sg.mt

Architect cum PMC M/s.Taywade Patil & Associates, Kolhapur

Contractor M/s. Sankalp Construction, Nanded

Date of work order 22/08/2017

Stipulated date of completion 21/08/2018

Status Work is in progress.
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532 Resi. gtrs. and officers Bunglow including all infrastructure amenities at
Aurangabad for C.P. Aurangabad
Location Aurangabad
Scope of work Type 1l - 504 Qtrs.= 37731.60 sq.mt
Type 111-28 gtrs. = 2385.44 sq.mt
C.P. Bunglow — 179.12 sq.mt
DCP Bunglow (3 Nos.)— 331.86 sq.mt
ACP qtrs. (4 Nos) — 547.20 sg.mt
Gymnasium Hall, Computer library, Reading
Room = 206.66 sg.mt
Security cabin — 20.10 sq.mt
Electrical Panel room — 50.16 sqg.mt
Pump Room — 70.70 sg.mt
Site office — 65.02 sg.mt
Total — 41587.86 sq.mt.

Architect / Project Management | M/s. Nadkarni Mahajan & Associates,
Consultant Aurangabad

Contractor M/s. Prakash Constrowell Pvt. Ltd., Nashik
Date of work order 09/02/2017

Stipulated date of completion 08/02/2019

Status Work in progress




NS ST, LM HRAT ©3IR NS FHA T AR e aiaass w0

fearor

TSH ATIFA, AR

FTHATAT SATAT

TH < - wor fAaE®A - 30039 .50 = AT,
UHEY 3 - 3¢ fAEmEEm - 330 0w W AT
TAH AT, A - 2932 =1 AT
stfafeaa ardE e, a¥er - 330.c WA
TS ST - W0 = A,

fSr=ifiem gfe, #Fger Jaed i arem & -
Ro%.%% =T

e Ffad - 2o, g0 = AT
Toifre® U @il - 4o, g% =T .
W@?ﬂ'— Vo Vo

AEe AHE - 4.0 = AT

TET weucle.cs AT

AT (EETEE/ Toed FaEIIT Heal e

H. ATSHUT WS AT SHITEUed, g

H. YW FECas WM. o, s

FATT AT FHE

SVEETELE

ocfor[R02%

ey

FH GIAATTATIE

Administrative Building for Police Training School at Jalna including all
infrastructural amenities.

Location

PTS Jalna

Scope of work

Admin. Bldg.- (Ground) - Total - 1278.05
sg.mt

Architect / Project Management
Consultant

M/s. Nadkarni Mahajan & Associates,
Aurangabad

Contractor

M/s. Sai Krishna Construction, Aurangabad

Date of work order

19/01/2017

Stipulated date of completion

18/01/2018

Status

Work in progress
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Administration building for C. P. Aurangabad at Aurangabad.

Location

C.P. Aurangabad

Scope of work

Admin. Bldg.- (G+2) -Total - 5188.11 sg.mt

Architect / Project Management
Consultant

M/s. Nadkarni Mahajan & Associates,
Aurangabad

Contractor

M/s. Gangamai Industries & Construction
Ltd., Aurangabad

Date of work order

10/10/2016

Stipulated date of completion

09/10/2017

Status

Work in progress
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Administrative Buildings and 557 Resi. qtrs. for SRPF Gr. Il at Jalna.

Location

SRPF, Jalna

Scope of work

- Type Il - 540 Qtrs.= 45381.00 sg.mt

- Type lllI- 12 gtrs. = 1002.30 sq.mt

- Type IV —04 qgtrs. =428.00 sq.mt

- Type VI — 01 gtr.= 187.76

- Multipurpose Hall = 1637.25 sq.mt

- Reading Room & Library= 200.77 sq.mt
- Site office — 60.94 sq.mt

- Commandant office = 1210.48sqg.mt

- Company office = 1877.92sg.mt

- Primary health centre = 429.21 sq.mt
- Quarter Guard = 1099.15 sqg.mt

- MT Workshop = 1598.82 sq.mt

- Wireless bldg. = 420.31 sg.mt

Total — 55113.30 sg.mt

Architect/
Consultant

Project Management

M/s. Deore Dhamne, Nashik

Contractor

M/s. Kunal Structure ( India) Pvt. Ltd., Rajkot,
Guijarat.

Date of work order

30/06/2017 ( 30 Months)

Stipulated date of completion

29/12/2019

Status

Work in progress
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6 classrooms, Administrative Building at PTC Babhalgaon, Latur.

Location

PTC Babhalgaon, Latur

Scope of work

Admin. Bldg. 2484.75 sq.mt (Ground)
6 classroom- 1254.46 sq.mt
(242 capacity) ( Ground)

Total 3739.21 sq.mt.

Architect / Project Management
Consultant

M/s. Pawan Engineers, Latur

Contractor

M/s. Pashupati Construction, Kolhapur

Date of work order

16/07/2016

Stipulated date of completion

15/07/2017

Status

Work in progress
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Administrative building for SRPF Training Centre Nanveej at Nanveej and (200
capacity) Hostel building & 10 classroom building at PTS Nanveej Tal. Daund,
Dist. Pune.

1 | Location Nanveg Tal — Daund, Dist. Pune.

2 | Scope of work Admin Bldg.- (G+1)

Total — 1795.03sg.mt.

200 capacity Hostel bldg.-

(©)) 3333.07sg.mt

10 class room (G+1)
2405.07sg.mt.

Total - 7533.17 sg.mt.

Architect M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

Project Management Consultant M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

Contractor M/s. B.R.Bhadane, Dhule

Date of work order 16/03/2016

Stipulated date of completion 15/03/2017

Status Work in progress
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Airport Police Station building at Vadgaonsheri for C.P. Pune, Dist. Pune.
1 | Location Vadgaonsheri, (Pune city) Dist. Pune.
Scope of work Admin Bldg. (G+2) 1302.00 sqg.mt.

Total — 1302.00 sqg.mt.
Architect M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.
Project Management Consultant M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.
Contractor M/s. Lokmangal Developer, Solapur
Date of work order 30/09/2016

Stipulated date of completion 29/09/2017

Status Work in progress
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Police Station building at Koregaon Park for C.P. Pune Dist. Pune.

Location Koregaon Park, Pune.
Scope of work Admin Bldg. (Basement + G+2)

Total — 1603.00 sg.mt.

Architect M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.
Project Management Consultant | M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.
Contractor M/s. Lokmangal Developer, Solapur
Date of work order 30/09/2016

Stipulated date of completion 29/09/2017

(12 months)
8 | Status Work in progress.
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Administrative building, (200 capacity) Hostel building & 6 classroom
building at PTS Khandala, Dist. Pune.

Location

Khandala, Dist. Pune.

Scope of work

200 capacity Hostel
(G+1) 2976.90 sqg.mt.
6 Class room 662.93 sq.mt.
(Lower Ground + Ground)

Admin bldg.

G + 1) 4034.40 sg.mt.

Total — 7674.23 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

Contractor

M/s. Gangamai Industries &
Construction Ltd. Aurangabad

Date of work order

12/07/2016

Stipulated date of completion

11/07/2017

Status

Work in progress.
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Dinning Hall (600 capacity), 6 Class Room and Hostel No. 4 (200
capacity) for PTS Solapur Dist. Solapur.

Location

Solapur

Scope of work

Dining hall (G) -
(600 capacity)

6 class room(G) -
(200 Trainees)
Hostel (G+1) —
(200 capacity)

2492.81 sq.mt
933.00 sg.mt

4635.00 sg.mt

Total BUA = 8060.81 sgq.mt

Architect

M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

Project Management Consultant

M/s. Samyak C2 Infra Pvt. Ltd. Pune.

Contractor

M/s. Shri. Pashupati Construction,
Kolhapur

Date of work order

08/06/2016

Stipulated date of completion

07/06/2017

Status

Work is in progress.
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Multipurpose Hall, Gymnasium & Badminton Hall for PTC at Turchi Tal.
Tasgaon Dist. Sangli

Location

Sangli

Scope of work

Multipurpose hall- (G+1)
4041.33sqg.mt.

Gymnasium &
Badminton court -

1)
Total BUA —

1854.96sqg.mt (G +

5896.29 sq.mt.

Architect

M/s. Taywade Patil & Associates
Kolhapur
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Project Management Consultant

M/s. Taywade Patil & Associates
Kolhapur

Contractor

M/s. D.H. Desai, Karad

Date of work order

18/08/2016

Stipulated date of completion

17/08/2017

Status

Work in progress.
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Ongoing Project Purchase from MHADA in Aurangabad

Purchasing of 64 Residential Flats at Tisgaon from MHADA for C.P.
Aurangabad.

Location

Scope of work

Tisgaon, Aurangabad

- Type Il — 64 flats (1 BHK), ( Stilt +4), 4
Bldg x 16 = 64 flats
Carpet area of single flat 60.33 sq.mt, i.e.
646 sq. feet

Total BUA = 5440 sg.mt

Status

Purchasing process in progress
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Purchasing of 64 Residential Flats at Paithan from MHADA for S. P.
Aurangabad(R)

Location Paithan, S.P. Aurangabad (R)

Scope of work - Type Il — 64 flats (1 BHK), (G +3), 4
Bldg x 16 = 64 flats

Carpet area of single flat 40.69 sq.mt,
i.e. 438 sq. feet

Total BUA = 3308.32 sq.mt.

3 | Status Purchasing process in progress
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PROJECTS AT PLANNING STAGE 2017-18

Sr.
No.

Region

Project

MUMBAI REGION

Mumbai

Type Il — 448 qtrs. at Marol, Mumbai

Mumbai

Type — Il -156 quarter for C.P. Railway, Ghatkopar (E), Mumbai

Mumbai

Type — Il - 580 qgtrs. Type — lll — 24 gts. and Type IV -16 qgts, and
sewerage disposal scheme for SRPF Gr. VIII, Goregoan ( E), Mumbai

Mumbai

Type Il — 394 Qtrs. for C.P. Mumbai at Mulund

Mumbai

Type — IV 9 quarters & Cyber Police Station at Bandra (West) for C.P.
Mumbai

Mumbai

Providing and fixing Acoustic treatment audio and video visual at 6™
floor of new Administrative bldg. for C.P. Mumbai at Crawford Market,
Mumbai

Mumbai

Addition and alteration work of Mumbai Police Swimming Pool club
for C.P. Mumbai at Worli, Mumbai

Mumbai

Addition and Alteration work of office of MSPH &WC Ltd., Worli,
Mumbai

Mumbai

Addition and alteration work of Suyamahal Hall and construction of
changing Room, Toilet block, Kitchen and Improvement of
surrounding area at SRPF Gr. VIII, Goregaon (E) Mumbai

Mumbai

Annex Building for Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare
Corporation Ltd., Worli, Mumbai

Mumbai

Police Station at Erangal & Police chowky at Juhu Koliwada & Madh
Island, Mumbai

Mumbai

6 class room and Hostel for 200 trainees at Marol, Mumbai

Mumbai

Administrative Building for Anti-Terrorist Squad & other Buildings for
C.P. Mumbai at Byculla Mumbai

Mumbai

Cyber lab and Administrative building at Ghatkopar (E) Mumbai

NAGPUR, AMRAVATI REGION

Nagpur

Police Bhavan at Nagpur (Administrative Building for C. P. & S. P.
Nagpur)

Nagpur

348 residential quarters and Administrative Buildings including all
infrastructural amenities for C. P. Nagpur at Lakadganj, Nagpur

Nagpur

535 Residential Quarters and Administrative Building for SRPF Gr. IV
at Hingna, Nagpur

Nagpur

3000 Police Quarters for C. P. Nagpur at Takli, Nagpur

Nagpur

Police Station Building & 108 Quarters at Kamptee, Dist. Nagpur for
C. P. Nagpur

Nagpur

62 Quarters and Police Station Building for S. P. Nagpur at Savner,
Nagpur

Nagpur

50 Police Quarters for S.P. Nagpur at Buttibori, MIDC, Nagpur

Nagpur

115 Police Quarters at Police Training School, Nagpur

Akola

378 quarters for policemen of S. P. Akola at Akola including all
infrastructural amenities

Akola

Administrative building for S. P. Akola at Khadan Plot, Barshi Takli
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Project

Road at Akola including all infrastructural amenities

Akola

Administrative Building for District Training Centre, Home Guard at
Akola

Amravati

Administrative Building for Police Station cum SDPO office and 56
quarters for S. P. Amravati at Daryapur, Dist. Amravati

Amravati

Administrative Building for State Intelligence Department, Amravati at
Amravati

Amravati

650 Residential Quarters and 2 Police Station Buildings for C. P.
Amravati at Amravati

Amravati

200 Quarters & Administrative Building for SRPF Gr. IX, Amravati

Amravati

200 Quarters & Administrative Building for S. P. office &
Administrative Building of New Head Quarters for S. P. Amravati

Amravati

Anti Corruption Bureau at Amravati

Gondia

140 Quarters at Manohar Chowk, Gondia.

Gondia

50 Police Quarters for S. P. Gondia at Salekasa, Dist. Gondia

Bhandara

233 Quarters for S. P. Bhandara

Bhandara

59 Quarters for S. P. Bhandara at Andhalgaon, Dist. Bhandara

Bhandara

92 Quarters for S.P. Bhandara at Lakhandur, Dist. Bhandara

Bhandara

68 Quarters for S. P. Bhandara at Warthi, Dist. Bhandara

Bhandara

56 Quarters for S. P. Bhandara at Sihora, Dist. Bhandara

Bhandara

73 Quarters for S.P. Bhandara at Kardha, Dist. Bhandara

Bhandara

108 Quarters and S. P. Office Bhandara for S. P. Bhandara at Sakoli,
Dist. Bhandara

Bhandara

55 Police Quarters for S. P. Bhandara at Mohadi, Dist. Bhandara

Bhandara

69 Police Quarters for S. P. Bhandara at Lakhani, Dist. Bhandara

Bhandara

50 Police Quarters for S. P. Bhandara at Karadi, Dist. Bhandara

Bhandara

51 Police Quarters for S. P. Bhandara at Gobarvahi, Dist. Bhandara

Bhandara

62 Police Quarters for S. P. Bhandara at Pawani, Dist. Bhandara

Chandrapur

Police Station Building and 101 Police Quarters for S. P. Chandrapur
at Rajura, Dist. Chandrapur

Chandrapur

Police Station Building, 50 Police Quarters at Nagbhid & Police
Station Building, 50 Police Quarters at Talodhi, Dist. Chandrapur

Chandrapur

Police Station cum SDPO Office at Brahmapuri and Police Station, 26
Police Quarters at Shindevahi, Dist. Chandrapur for S. P. Chandrapur

Chandrapur

Police Station cum SDPO Office and 76 Police Quarters for S. P.
Chandrapur at Mul, Dist. Chandrapur

Chandrapur

Administrative Building for S. P. Office & Approximate 400 Police
Quarters for S. P. Chandrapur at Chandrapur

Chandrapur

Police Station cum SDPO Office and 101 Police Quarters for S. P.
Chandrapur at Warora, Dist. Chandrapur

Chandrapur

Police Station cum SDPO Office, Approximate 72 Police Quarters at
Gadchandur and Approximate 51 Police Quarters at Gondpipari, Dist.
Chandrapur for S. P. Chandrapur

Yeotmal

500 Quarters for S. P. Yeotmal

Yeotmal

74 quarters for S. P. Yeotmal at Wani, Dist. Yeotmal including all
infrastructural amenities

Yeotmal

87 Police Quarters for S. P. Yeotmal at Umarkhed, Dist. Yeotmal
including all infrastructural amenities

Yeotmal

84 quarters for S. P. Yeotmal at Digras, Dist. Yeotmal including all
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Project

infrastructural amenities

Gadchiroli

364 Police Quarters at Head Quarter Pranhita, Taluka Aheri for S. P.
Gadchiroli

Gadchiroli

100 Police Quarters at Head Quarter Gadchiroli for S. P. Gadchiroli

Wardha

Police Station Building and 127 Quarters for S. P. Wardha at
Hinganghat, Dist. Wardha including all infrastructure amenities

Wardha

200 Residential Quarters at Head Quarter Wardha, 108 Residential
Quarters at Wardha City, RPI Building and Police Station Building for
S. P. Wardha

Wardha

50 Police Quarters for S. P. Wardha at Sewagram, Dist. Wardha

Buldhana

Police Station Building at Khamgaon for S. P. Buldhana.
(Plus SDPO office, control room & barrack)

Buldhana

300 Quarters for S. P. Buldhana

Washim

100 Quarters for S. P. Washim

THANE NASHIK KOKAN REGION

Nashik

Providing Internal furniture and Acoustical work of existing
multipurpose hall at I.G. office Nashik.

Nashik

40 rooms & Kitchen for SRPF at Malegaon

Nashik

Academy Complex with Classroom at Nashik for MPA Nashik

Nashik

Detective Training School at MPA Nashik

Ratnagiri

Coastal Police station at Purnagad Dist. Ratnagiri for Commissioner,
SID, Mumbai

Raigad

Coastal Police station at Dadar Dist. Raigad for Commissioner, SID,
Mumbai

Nashik

100 gtrs with Police station at Malegaon camp for S.P. Nashik (R)

Ahmednagar

District Training Center at Ahmednagar for District Commandant
Homeguard, Ahmednagar

Navi Mumbai

Phase Ill, 893 gtrs. for SRPF Gr-XI, Navi Mumbai at Balegaon, Thane

Navi Mumbai

244 qtrs. at Panvel for C. P. Navi Mumbai

Thane

316 qtrs. at Thane for C.P. Thane

Jalgaon

Admin bldg, control room rest room for 200 policemen at Chalisgaon
for S. P. Jalgaon

Jalgaon

Police Training School and 102 residential quarters at Varangaon
Dist.Jalgaon for PTC Varangaon

Raigad

384 gtrs & RPI bldg at Alibaug S.P. Raigad

Ahmednagar

64 gtrs. and City and Rural Police Station at Kopargaon & 40 qtrs at
Shirdi for S.P.Ahmednagar

Jalgaon

952 qgtrs. and RPI Bldg. at HQ Jalgaon for S.P. Jalgaon

Ahmednagar

650 gtrs & Administrative building at H.Q. Ahmednagar for S. P.
Ahmednagar

Thane

510 qgtrs. for S. P. Thane (R) at Navghar, Mira Road, Dist. Thane

Navi Mumbai

Turbhe Police Station building at Sanpada for C.P. Navi Mumbai

Palghar

75 qtrs at Vikramgad for S.P.Palghar

Palghar

65 qtrs at Takvahal (Manor) for S.P. Palghar

Kalyan

233 police quarters at Chikanghar Kalyan (Railway) for C. P. Railway,
Mumbai
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Project

Thane

89 qgtrs at Washind (Shahapur Police Station) Dist. Thane for
S.P.Thane (R)

Ahmednagar

420 gtrs. Ahmednagar at Savedi

Nashik

787 police quarters at Head Quarters Nashik for C.P.Nashik

Ahmednagar

66 qtrs at Karjat, Dist-Ahmednagar for S.P. Ahmednagar

Nashik

48 qtrs at Dindori police station for S.P.Nashik

Raigad

34 gtrs at Wadkhal for S. P. Raigad

AURANGABAD, NANDED REGION

Beed

817 gtrs. for S.P. Beed

Beed

278 gtrs. at Parli and Ambejogai for S.P. Beed

Osmanabad

52 Resi. gtrs. for S.P. Osmanabad at Naldurg

Osmanabad

544 gtrs. at Osmanabad for S.P. Osmanabad

Osmanabad

200 qgtrs at Tuljapur for S.P.Osmanabad

Parbhani

589 gtrs. for S.P. Parbhani

Parbhani

60 Police quarters at Purna for S. P. Parbhani.

Nanded

Forensic Lab and 27 gtrs. at Vishanu puri Nanded for S.P. Nanded

Nanded

100 qgtrs. at Himayatnagar for S.P. Nanded

Nanded

96 Police quarters at Hadgaon for S.P. Nanded.

Nanded

148 gtrs. at H.Q.Snehnagar for S.P. Nanded

Hingoli

48 Police gtrs. and Police station at Sengaon for S.P. Hingoli

Hingoli

48 Police gtrs. and Police station at Narsi for S.P. Hingoli

Hingoli

432 qgtrs. for SRPF Gr. XII , Hingoli

Hingoli

200 qtrs at City & Rural Police station and Head Quarter for S. P.
Hingoli

Aurangabad

780 qtrs.at Kranti Chowk for C.P. Aurangabad

Aurangabad

48 quarters for Indian Reserve Battallian Aurangabad (IRB-1)

Aurangabad

300 gtrs. at Khultabad for S.P. Aurangabad (R)

Aurangabad

405 qgtrs at SPHQ for S. P. Aurangabad (R)

Jalna

200 qtrs at Jalna for S.P.Jalna

Jalna

48 qtrs. for PTC Jalna at Jalna

Latur

540 qgtrs. for S.P. Latur

Latur

140 qgtrs. Labour Colony for S.P. Latur

Latur

70 gtrs. at Nilanga Dist- Latur

Latur

180 gtrs. at Chakur, Dist Latur

KOLHAPUR, PUNE REGION

Kolhapur

Administrative Building of Shahupuri Police Station, Kolhapur for S.P.
Kolhapur.

Kolhapur

242 Qtrs. at Ichalkaranji Police Line Dist. Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.

Kolhapur

200 Qtrs. at Laxmipuri Police line Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.

Kolhapur

200 Qtrs. at Juna Budhwar Peth Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.

Kolhapur

754 Qtrs. at Police Head Qtrs. Kolhapur for S.P. Kolhapur.
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Kolhapur

27 Qtrs. and Forensic Lab at Kolhapur for Director of Forensic lab
Mumbai.

Satara

Administrative Building for District HomeGuard Training Centre,
Satara at Karanje, Satara for Commandant Home guard Satara.

Satara

698 Qtrs. at Malharpeth, (Satara City) for S.P. Satara.

Satara

48 Qtrs. at Dahiwadi Dist. Satara for S.P. Satara.

Satara

48 Qtrs. at koregaon, Dist. Satara for S.P. Satara.

Pune

Admin bldg at Shivaji nagar, Pune.

Pune

244 qtrs., Admin building & Training college of prison officers at
Yerwada Pune for ADGP prison Maharashtra state Pune.

Pune

290 Quarters at Shivajinagar, Pune.

Pune

438 Qtrs at at Shivajinagar, Pune.

Pune

270 gtrs. at Khadaki Pune, for S.P. Railway, Pune.

Pune

3 Qtrs. of Type Il at Yerwada Jail Pune.

Pune

219 qgtrs. at SRPF training centre Nanveej, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune.

Pune

Band Academy, at Daund, Dist.Pune.

Pune

1164 gtrs for SRPF Gr.ll, Pune.

Pune

504 qgtrs for SRPF Gr. |, Pune.

Pune

100 qgtrs.at Chavan Nagar Pashan, Pune.

Pune

239 qtrs. for SRPF Gr. VI, Daund, Dist- Pune.

Pune

112 gtrs. at Khandala for PTS Khandala, Pune.

Pune

1200 capacity Hostel, MT Workshop & Calssroom for SRPF Training
Center at. Nanveej, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune.

Pune

150 gtrs. for PTC at Nanveej, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune.

Pune

Dog Training centre & 42 gtrs. at Nanveej Tal. Daund for CID Pune.

Pune

200 qgtrs. for SRPF Gr. V, at. Daund Dist. Pune.

Pune

107 qgtrs. (Type — I) for SRPF Gr.VIl, Daund.

Pune

100 gtrs at Mulshi (Lonawala), Dist. Pune.

Pune

100 gtrs at Khed + Chakan, Dist. Pune ( Khed 40, chakan 60)

Pune

80 gtrs at Haveli (Mawal), Dist. Pune (Talegaon Dabhade 80 qtrs)

Pune

80 gtrs at Indapur, Dist. Pune.

Pune

80 qgtrs at Junnar, Dist. Pune.

Pune

64 gtrs at Paud, Dist. Pune.

Pune

80 gtrs at Saswad (Purandar), Dist.- Pune.

Pune

80 qgtrs at Shirur, Dist.- Pune.

Pune

45 gtrs. & police station building at Manchar, Dist. Pune.

Pune

Police Station building at Sahakar Nagar, for C.P. Pune.

Sangli

64 Qtrs. at Islampur, Tal. Islampur, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangl|i.

Sangli

641 Qtrs. at Vishrambaug Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

190 Qtrs. at Sangli city for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

80 Qtrs. at Gandhi Chowk, Miraj, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

178 qtrs. at Miraj, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

75 Qtrs.at Kavthemahakal, Dist.Sangli for S.P. Sangli.
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Region

Project

Sangli

48 Qtrs

. & Police Station at Ashta, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

48 Qtrs

., & Police Station at Kundal, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

58 Qtrs.

at Kokrud, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

36 Qtrs.

at Atpati, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

84 Qtrs.

at Jat, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

58 Qitrs.

at Shirala, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

72 Qtrs.

at Umdi, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

38 Qtrs.

& Police Station at Kurlap for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

48 Qtrs.

at Palus for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

48 Qtrs.

at Khanapur police station, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

58 Qtrs

., at Kadegaon police station, Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Sangli

48 qtrs.

at Chinchani (Wangi) Dist. Sangli for S.P. Sangli.

Solapur

800 Qtrs. at Solapur for C.P. Solapur.

Solapur

400 Qtrs. at Solapur for S.P. Solapur.

Solapur

150 Qtrs. for SRPF Gr. X, Solapur for S.P. Solapur.

Solapur

338 Qtrs. and Barracks at Pandharpur, Dist. Solapur for S.P. Solapur.

Solapur

48 qtrs

at Tembhurni, Dist. Solapur for S.P. Solapur.
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STATUS OF PROJECTS FOR FY 2017-18
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Share Holders Fund
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Paid Up Share Capital
Composition
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Rs

Rs

Rs

Rs

Rs

Rs
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Rs. 26,821,795
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Maharashtra State Police Housing and Welfare Corporation Limited, Mumbai.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Corporation and Audited Statement of Accounts of the Corporation for the
year ended 31stMarch, 2018.

Particulars Year ended 31st| Year ended 31st

March 2018 March 2017

Turnover 36,28,22,622 13,60,36,444

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 26,39,57,437 4.56,30,254

Less: Tax Expense 8,05,76,437 2,06,70,611

Profit/(Loss) after tax 18,33,81,001 2,49,59,644
Add: Balance B/F from the previous year - -

Balance Profit / (Loss) C/F to the next year 18,33,81,001 2,49,59,644

The Profit and Loss of the Corporation during the Financial Year 2017-2018 shows reserve
and surplus amounting to Rs. 18,33,81,001/-.

GENERAL REVIEW

The Corporation’s performance was satisfactory during the year. The Corporation has
successfully handed over 6 (Six) projects and reached the completion stage of many
projects during the year. Your Directors are hopeful that the Corporation shall be able to
achieve its target of projects in the year to come. There was no change in the nature of
business of the Corporation during the year.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of Rs.116/- per share for the current
financial year. The dividend if approved and declared in the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting would result a Dividend outflow of Rs. 92,32,556/- and dividend Distribution Tax
of Rs. 18,79,524/- aggregating a total outflow of Rs. 1,11,12,080/-.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE CORPORATION WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE CORPORATION TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Corporation
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and
the date of this report.
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DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF
ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

The provisions of Clause (m) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013
for conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange earnings and
outgo are not applicable to the Corporation having regard to the nature of business of the
Corporation.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE CORPORATION
The Corporation does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk
threatening the Corporation’s existence are very minimal.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE CORPORATION ON
ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The board of directors constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
("Committee") in its 233 Board Meeting held on 30th November, 2017.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT

The Corporation has approved onward lending of the loan to Police Personnel eligible to
avail House Building Advance as per Government'’s rule and as per the demand of DGP.
M.S./D.G., ACB/C.P. Brihanmumbai/Units authorized for the purpose. Details for the year

2017-18 are as under:

Particula
Amount of rs of Purpose for
Loan, Loans, which the
Amount
Sr . Rela Guarantees ) Guarante loans,
Particulars | .. ) outstanding .
. tion given or as at es given guarantees and
No Investment Or investments
. 31.03.2018
made during Investme are proposed
2017-18 nt made to be utilised
. Extending the
01 Ofﬁce of HBA facility to
Director Police
General of - 1,97,10,575.00 | 1,96,50,575.00 -
_ officials/Employe
Police, .
es to acquire
Maharashtra . .
L residential
_ oan houses in their
02 Office o of own names
Commls§|on through DGP,
er of Police, - 72,14,320.00 56,41,805.00 Maharashtra/DG
Brihanmum ACBJ/C.P.
bai. Brihanmumbai
Total 2,69,24,895.00 | 2,52,92,380.00
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

There was no Related Party Transactions made by the Corporation with Promoters,
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a
potential conflict with the interest of the Corporation as defined under section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly there are no transactions that are required to be reported in Form AOC-2 and
as such do not form part of the Report.

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

M/s. Dinesh Gandhi And Co. Chartered Accountant, are appointed as Statutory Auditor of
the Corporation. The said appointment is made by Comptroller and Auditor General of
India vide letter no. CA. V/ICOY/MAHARASHTRA,MHPOLI(1)/612 dated 04/08/2017.

COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There were no qualifications, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimers made by the
Statutory Auditor in their reports.

The provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to submission of
Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Corporation.

CORPORATION’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to constitution of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Corporation.
However, as per Government Resolution no. S 0. 24/q. F. «4/dW3, WATH, Hae-¥ oo
033, fa. =2/02/=02% issued by Finance Department the board of directors constituted the
same for senior management and other employees.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As provided under Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the details forming part of the extract of the
Annual Return in Form MGT 9 is annexed herewith as Annexure-1.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
7 (Seven) Board meetings were held during the financial year from 1st April, 2017 to 31st
March, 2018.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to section 134 (3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors confirm that:-

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
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and fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the Corporation for that period,;

iii. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

iv. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis and,;

v. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Corporation does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Corporation
during the year.

DEPOSITS
The Corporation has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year.

DIRECTORS

The changes in the Board of Directors were according to the Government Orders.
The Corporation is not mandatorily required to appoint any whole time Key Management
Personnel (KMP). However, as per Government Resolution no. amA3 ¢o.24/9. &. S4/d13,

AT, T@l‘s‘—Xoo 033, f&. =2/02/=02% issued by Finance Department is required to
appoint Key Management Personnel (KMP).

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The provisions of Section 149 for appointment of Independent Directors are not applicable
to the Corporation.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Corporation has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 is not applicable
to the Corporation. However, as per Government Resolution no. IM@EI g20.¢4/T. &.
L4 /A, HATHH, g"d‘%—xoo 03R, fa. R¢/o¢/R02% issued by Finance Department the
board of directors re-constituted the same.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS
No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals

impacting the going concern status and Corporation’s operations in future.
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PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

The Corporation has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted
a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line
with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under for prevention and
redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. All employees are treated with
dignity with a view to maintain a work environment free of sexual harassment whether
physical, verbal or psychological.

The Corporation has not received any complaint on sexual harassment during the year.

COMPLETED AND HANDOVER PROJECTS DURING THE YEAR
The following projects have been completed and handed over to user department during
the Financial year (2017-2018):-

Sr.

No. Name of the Project

1 Nashik, Adgaon police station, C.P. Nashik

2 Coastal police station 1) Arnala 2) Kelva 3) Dabhol

3 Jalgaon, construction of admin building for SDPO taluka P.S. and Control
Room at Bhusawal.

Thane, construction of Uttan coastal Police station, Dist. Thane for
Commissioner, SID, Phase-Il.

5 Mumbai, providing & fixing interiors & fixture for office of MSSC at Cuffe
Parade

Mumbai, Renovation work of staff canteen at Maharashtra State Police
H.Q. Colaba (Centage Project)

APPRECIATION
We wish to place on record our deep and sincere appreciation for the contribution made
by the Executives, Officers, and Staff to the performance of the Corporation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(Sunil Porwal) (Bipin Bihari)
Chairman Managing Director
DIN : 03500367 DIN : 08162006
Sd/-
(Deepak Pandey)
Director

DIN : 07709488

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/09/2018
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Annexure-1

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 (CIN U45200MH1974SGC017281

2 |Registration Date 13-03-1974

3 [Name of the Company MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
4 [Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by Shares

State Government Company

5 |Addressofthe Registered office & contactdetails |{89/89A, SIR POCHKHANWALA ROAD,WORLI, MUMBAI 400 030

6 |Whether listed company Unlisted

7 |Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar &|-
Transfer Agent, if any.

|II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
Product/service
1 Construction of Buildings carried out otr)\ Efsvivsn-account basis or on a fee or contract 41001 98.00%
lll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ % of Applicable
Associate shares Section
held
1
2
3
|IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No.of Shares held at the beginning of the No.of Sharesheld at the end of the % Change during the
Shareholders year [As on31-March-2017] year [As on31-March-2018] year
Demat | Physical | Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 10 10 0.01% 10 10 0.01% 0.00%
b) Central Govt - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
c) State Govt(s) 79,581 79,581 99.99% 79,581 79,581 99.99% 0.00%
d) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
e) Banks / FI - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
f) Any other - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) - 79,591 | 79,591 100.00% 79,591 79,591 100.00% 0.00%
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(2) Foreign

a) NRI Individuals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

b) Other Individuals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

c¢) Bodies Corp. 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

d) Banks / Fl 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

e) Any other 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Sub Total (A) (2) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL (A) 79,591 79,591 100.00% 79,591 79,591 100.00% 0.00%

B. Public

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

b) Banks / FI 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

c¢) Central Govt 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

d) State Govt(s) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

e) Venture Capital 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Funds

f) Insurance Companies 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

g) Flis 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

h) Foreign Venture 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

ii) Overseas 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

b) Individuals

i) Individual 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

shareholders holding

nominal share capital

upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

shareholders holding

nominal share capital in

excess of Rs 1 lakh

c¢) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Overseas  Corporate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Bodies

Foreign Nationals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Clearing Members 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Trusts 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Foreign Bodies - D R 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Sub-total (B)(2):- 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

Total Public (B) 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%

C. Shares held by 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Custodian for GDRs &

ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 79,591 79,591 100.00% 79,591 79,591 100.00% 0.00%
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder’'s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year| ~ Shareholdingatthe end oftheyear % change in
shareholding during the
No. of | % of total | % of Shares No. of % oftotal | %ofShares year
Shares | Shares of the| Pledged/ Shares Sharesof | Pledged /
company | encumbered the encumbered
to total shares company to total
shares
1 |Governor of Maharashtra 79,581 99.99% 0 79,581 99.99% 0.00%
2 | Shri Satish Mathur 9 0.01% 0 9 0.01% 0.00%
3 |ShriVv. D. Misra 1 0.00% 0 1 0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholdin

g (please specify, if there is no change)

SN Particulars Date Reason [ Shareholding atthe beginning oftheyear Cumulative Shareholding during the year
(Board
Meeting No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares
Date) shares
Atthe beginning of the year 0.00% 0.00%
No Change
0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN Foreach ofthe Top 10 Date Reason | Shareholdingatthe beginning ofthe year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
shareholders
No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares
shares
1 |Name
Atthe beginning ofthe year 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%
2 |Name
Atthe beginning of the year 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 0.00% 0.00%

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key

Managerial Personnel:

SN Shareholding of each Date | Reason| Shareholdingatthebeginningoftheyear Cumulative Shareholding during the year
Directors and each Key
Managerial Personnel No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares
shares
1 |Shri V. D. Misra
Atthe beginning ofthe year 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 1 0.00% 1 0.00%
2 | Shri Satish Mathur
Atthe beginning of the year 9 0.01% 9 0.01%
Changes during the year 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 9 0.01% 9 0.01%
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

(Amt.in Rs.)

Particulars

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured Loans

Deposits

Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginnin

g of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of th

e financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+ii)

|VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Shri. V. D. Misra Shri Deepak Pandey
Name
(Rs)
Designation Managing Director Jt.Managing Director
1 |Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 26,66,800.00 17,87,500.00 44,54,300.00
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 2,58,140.00 1,84,160.00 4,42,300.00
(c) Profitsinlieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act,
1961
2 |Stock Option
3 |Sweat Equity
Commission
4 - as % of profit
- others, specify
5 |Others, please specify
Total (A1) 29,24,940.00 19,71,660.00 48,96,600.00

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

(Rs)

1 |Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

2 |Fee for attending board committee
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Commission - - - -

Others, please specify - - - i

Total (2) - - - -

Total (B)=(1+2) - - - _

Total Managerial Remuneration 48,96,600.00

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
Name Shri. S.M. Deokar Smt. Trupti Shewale (Rs)
Designation CEO CFO CSs

1 |[Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, - 1,94,760.00 5,64,371.00 7,59,131.00
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - 5,43,060.00 5,43,060.00

Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profitsin lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 |Stock Option - - - -

3 |Sweat Equity - - . .

Commission

4 |- as % of profit - - - -

- others, specify - - - .

5 |Others, please specify - - B .

Total - 7,37,820.00 5,64,371.00 13,02,191.00

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section | Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD /NCLT/ | Appealmade,ifany(give Details)
of the Punishment/ Compounding COURT]
Compani fees imposed
es Act
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - -
Punishment - - -

Compounding - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - -

Punishment - - -

Compounding - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - -

Punishment - - -

Compounding - - -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(Sunil Porwal) (Bipin Bihari)
Chairman Managing Director
DIN : 03500367 DIN : 08162006
Sd/-
(Deepak Pandey)
Place: Mumbai Director
Date: 28/09/2018 DIN : 07709488
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BOARD MEETINGS

Sr. Date of Total Number of directors Attendance
No. meeting as on the date of meeting | Number of directors | as % of total
attended directors
1. | 20/05/2017 9 5 55.56
2. | 11/07/2017 9 7 77.78
3. | 27/09/2017 9 4 44.44
4. | 30/11/2017 9 6 66.67
5. | 12/01/2018 9 7 77.78
6. | 30/01/2018 9 5 55.56
7. | 16/03/2018 9 6 66.67
COMMITTEE MEETING
Sr. Type of Date of Total Number of Attendance
No. | Meeting meeting Members Number of % of
as on the date of members attendance
meeting attended
1. Audit 22/09/2017 3 2 66.67
Committee
ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS
Sr. Name Board Meetings Committee Meetings Whether
No. | of the Director | Numb | Number | % of | Number | Number | % of attended
er of of Atten of of attend AGM
Meetin | Meeting | danc | Meeting | Meeting | ance held on
gs S e s which s 29/09/2018
which | attended director | attended
direct was
or was entitled
entitle to
dto attend
attend
1. | Shri. S. K. 7 7 100 0 0 0 Not
Shrivastava Applicable
2. Shri. V. D. 7 7 100 0 0 0 Not
Misra Applicable
3. | Shri. S. C. 7 2 28.57 0 0 0 Not
Mathur Applicable
4. | Shri. Sanjay 7 1 14.29 0 0 0 No
Kumar
5. | Shri. D. D. 7 6 85.71 1 1 100 Yes
Padsalgikar
6. | Shri. Ashish 7 3 42.86 0 0 0 Not
Kumar Singh Applicable
7. | Shri. Rajnish 7 6 85.71 1 1 100 Not
Seth Applicable
8. | Smt. Manisha 7 1 14.29 0 0 0 No
Patankar-
Mhaiskar
9. | Shri Deepak 7 7 100 0 0 0 Yes
Pandey
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MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

Sr. Type of Date of Total Number of Attendance
No. Meeting meeting Members Number of % of
entitled to members | attendance
attend meeting attended

1. | Annual General 27/09/2017 3 2 99.99
Meeting

2. | Adjourned 09/02/2018 3 3 100
Annual General
Meeting

3. | Extra Ordinary 25/07/2017 3 3 100
General Meeting
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Independent Auditor’s Opinion
To
The Members of
Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Maharashtra State Police Housing &
Welfare Corporation Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, Statement
of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statements for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
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a)

c)

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, The
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India;

In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315 March 2018 and;
In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date.

In the case of the Cash Flow Statements, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to:
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016; Point Number 1 (C), which draws reference to title deeds
of immovable properties held in the name of company.

Note No. 21(H) to the financial statements, which draws reference to TDS Default pertaining to FY
2007-08.

Note No. 21(J) to the financial statements, which draws reference to reconciliation of project wise
details of approval, budget / fund allocation, amount disbursed, utilisation in earmarked projects or
mobalisation to the other projects and balance of unutilized funds with the books of account.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure,
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid Financial
Statements;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statements dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 315 March 2018, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315 March
2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) This Report does not include report on internal financial controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. In our opinion and according to information and
explanation given to us, the said report is not applicable to the company.
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Corporation has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its
financial statements — refer note 21 (M) to the financial statements.

2. The Corporation has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Accounting
Standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long contracts. The corporation has not
entered into any derivative contracts.

3. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Dinesh Gandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 102598W

Sd/-
Gaurav Somani
Partner
M. No. 411206

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/09/2018
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Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report as on 315t March 2018

With reference to the Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report of the even date on the
standalone financial statements of Maharashtra State Police Housing & Welfare Corporation

Limited, we report the following:

Sno

Particulars

Auditor’s Reply

(i)

whether the company is maintaining proper
records showing full particulars, including
gquantitative details and situation of fixed
assets;

The Company has compiled item-wise list of
all its fixed assets, showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and location of
Fixed Assets;

whether these fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; whether any material
discrepancies were noticed on such
verification and if so, whether the same have
been properly dealt with in the books of
account;

According to the information and
explanations given by the management; the
assets purchased during the year have been
physically verified by the management in
accordance with a phased program of
verification and no material discrepancy has
been observed, which in our opinion is
reasonable, considering the size and nature
of its business.

Whether the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the
company. If not, provide the details thereof;

According to the information and
explanations given by the management and
based on examination of records of the
company, the land has been allotted to the
Company through Government Resolutions
by the State Government. However, in many
instances, it has been observed that the
title deed of land has not been transferred
in the name of Company and only few
property cards are available in the name
of Company.

(ii)

Whether physical verification of inventory has
been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management and whether any material
discrepancies were noticed and if so, whether
they have been properly dealt with in the books
of account;

According to the information and
explanations given by the management and
based on examination of records of the
company; the Company does not have any
inventory. Hence this clause is not
applicable;

(iil)

Whether the company has granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. If so,

According to the information and
explanations given by the management; The
Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act. Hence this
clause is not applicable;

whether the terms and conditions of the grant
of such loans are not prejudicial to the
company’s interest;

——-NA----

whether the schedule of repayment of

——-NA----

principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and whether the repayments or
receipts are regular;

c—=-NA----
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if the amount is overdue, state the total amount
overdue for more than ninety days, and

whether reasonable steps have been taken by ----NA----
the company for recovery of the principal and
interest;
(iv) | in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, | According to the information and

and security whether provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied with. If not, provide the details
thereof.

explanations given by the management and
based on examination of records of the
company; The Company has complied with
the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the

Act in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.
(v) in case, the company has accepted deposits, | According to the information and

whether the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder, where applicable, have been
complied with? If not, the nature of such
contraventions be stated; If an order has been
passed by Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of
India or any court or any other tribunal,
whether the same has been complied with or
not?

explanations given by the management and
based on examination of records of the
company; The Company has not accepted
any deposit from public during the year.
Hence this clause is not applicable.

(Vi)

Whether maintenance of cost records has
been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and whether such
accounts and records have been so made and
maintained.

According to the information and
explanations given by the management and
based on examination of records of the
company; maintenance of cost records as
specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the
Company.

(vii)

whether the company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues to the appropriate authorities
and if not, the extent of the arrears of
outstanding statutory dues as on the last day
of the financial year concerned for a period of
more than six months from the date they
became payable, shall be indicated;

The Company is regular in depositing
undisputed  statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth Tax, Service
Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory
dues with appropriate authorities, where
applicable. As per the information and
explanations given to us and based on our
audit findings; there are no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of such statutory
dues which have remained outstanding as at
31st March 2018 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable,
except as mentioned in Note No. 21(H)
related to TDS

where dues of income tax or sales tax or
service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise
or value added tax have not been deposited on

According to the information and
explanations given by the management and
based on examination of records of the
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account of any dispute, then the amounts
involved and the forum where dispute is
pending shall be mentioned. (A mere
representation to the concerned Department
shall not be treated as a dispute).

company; there are no dues of income tax or
sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or
duty of excise or value added tax have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii)

Whether the company has defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial
institution, bank, government or dues to
debenture holders? If yes, the period and the
amount of default to be reported (in case of
defaults to banks, financial institutions, and
government, lender wise details to be
provided).

According to the information and
explanations given by the management and
based on examination of records of the
company; the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial
institution, bank, government or dues to
debenture holders.

(ix)

Whether moneys raised by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans were applied for
the purposes for which those are raised. If not,
the details together with delays or default and
subsequent rectification, if any, as may be
applicable, be reported,

According to the information and
explanations given by the management and
based on examination of records of the
company; the Company has not raised any
moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) or
term loans.

()

whether any fraud by the company or any
fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported
during the year; If yes, the nature and the
amount involved is to be indicated;

According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on our
audit findings; no fraud by the Company or
any fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(xi)

Whether managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Companies Act? If not, state the
amount involved and steps taken by the
company for securing refund of the same;

Being a government company, the provisions
of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
not applicable to the Company. Hence this
clause is not applicable to the company.

(xii)

whether the Nidhi Company has complied with
the Net Owned Funds to Deposits in the ratio
of 1: 20 to meet out the liability and whether
the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent
unencumbered term deposits as specified in
the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability;

The company is not a nidhi company; hence
this clause is not applicable to the company.

(xiii)

whether all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable
and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements etc., as required by the
applicable accounting standards;

According to the information and
explanations given by the management and
based on examination of records of the
company; we report that all the transaction
with the related parties are in compliance with
Section 177 and 188 of the Act, and the
details have been disclosed in the Financial
statements in Note 21(S) as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)

Whether the company has made any
preferential allotment or private placement of

According to the information and
explanations given by the management and
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shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review and if so, as to
whether the requirement of section 42 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied
with and the amount raised have been used for
the purposes for which the funds were raised.
If not, provide the details in respect of the
amount involved and nature of non-
compliance;

based on examination of records of the
company; The Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year, hence the clause
is not applicable to the company.

(xv) | whether the company has entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him and if so, whether
the provisions of section 192 of Companies
Act, 2013 have been complied with;

According to the information and
explanations given by the management and
based on examination of records of the
company; the company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Hence this
clause is not applicable to the company.

(xvi) | Whether the company is required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether the
registration has been obtained.

According to the information and
explanations given by the management; the
company is not required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Hence this clause is not
applicable to the company.

For Dinesh Gandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 102598W

Sd/-
Gaurav Somani
Partner
M. No. 411206

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28/09/2018
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“ANNEXURE B” SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 IN THE MATTER OF AUDIT OF MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND
WELFARE CORPORATION LTD. FOR THE YEAR 2017-18

|. Section 143 Sub-Section (5) Of the Companies Act, 2013.

1) To report whether there are any cases of waiver/ write-off of debts/loans/interest etc., if yes, the
reasons there for and the amount involved.

Not Applicable, as the corporation has not waived/ written off any debt/ loans/interest during the year.

2) Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with third parties & assets received
as gift from Govt. or other authorities.

As the corporation is awarding contracts to the contractor, it does not maintain any kind of inventories.
As per the information and explanations given by the management, The Corporation has not received
any gifts during the current year.

3) A report on age-wise analysis of pending legal/ arbitration cases including the reasons of
pendency and existence/ effectiveness of a monitoring mechanism for expenditure on all legal
cases (foreign and local) may be given.

As per Separate Annexure attached
4) If the Company has been selected for disinvestment, a complete status report in terms of
valuation of assets (including intangible assets and land) and liabilities (including Committed &

General Reserves) may be examined, including the mode and present state of disinvestment
process.

As per the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not been selected
for disinvestment. Hence this clause is not applicable.

[l. Sector Specific sub- directions:

1. Whether Profit/Loss mentioned in Audit Report is as per Profit & Loss statement of the
Company?

Yes, the profit mentioned in audit report is based on the profit of books of accounts.

2. Whether Provision for doubtful debts has been show under relevant heads separately as per
Schedule IIl of the Companies Act 2013 and suitable provisions made for long outstanding
debts?

According to the information and explanations given by the management and based on examination of
records of the company; there are no debts (including long outstanding debts) which are doubtful and
on which provision is required to be made.

3. Whether all expenditure on account of payment made to the contractor for capital works which
has been completed and put to use before 31 March has been capitalized in the book of
accounts?

The payments made to contractors are in respect of the projects executed by them which were awarded
by the corporation, but no payments are made in respect of Capital work of the Corporation, which is
required to be capitalized. Hence this clause is not applicable.
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4. Comment on the confirmation of balances of Trade Receivable, Trade Payables, Team Deposits,
Cash and Bank balances were obtained.

Confirmations of cash and bank balances have been obtained from bank. Term deposit from the banks
has been verified by deposit receipts. Balances included in advance recoverable, trade creditors for
works, deposits with government bodies and earnest money/ security deposits received from contactors
are subjected to confirmation.

5. Whether funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized? List the cases of deviation, If any.

Funds received / receivable for specific schemes were properly accounted for and/or utilised.

6. Whether system for monitoring the executive of work vis-a-vis the milestones stipulated in the
agreement is in existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any? Revenue/ Losses from
contracts, etc., have been properly accounted for in the books.

According to information and explanation given to us by the management and based on our audit
findings, the corporation executes the work only after receiving administrative approval from the Board
of Directors; work-in-progress is accounted on the basis of the running account bills received from the
contractors, approved by the project management consultants of the project. In the event of any change
in project or cost escalation arises then it is accounted as extra item only after board of directors’
approval. Once the project is completed, the cost of the project is adjusted against the grant received
from the government.

7. Whether the system in vogue for identification of project to be taken up under Public Private
Partnership is in line with the guidelines/policies of the Government? Comment on deviation of
any.

The company is not classified under Public Private Partnership; hence this clause is not applicable to
the company
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Annexure to the Supplementary report under section 143(5)

Status of court Cases filed by MSPH & WC LTD.

No. fticulars of ne of thear ofne of the|Amt. Present status |Next Date

Case Court & | filing | Respondent |imed

Case No. suit
442 SRPF Bombay 2010 | M/s ECP | 12,36,75,855 Matter was | Not updated
Gr. I, High Court, Housing, listed on | on the web
Wanwadi, OOCJ Suit Jalgaon 05/05/2016 for | site of High
Pune. No. 1618 of marking of | Court.
Contract was | 2010 documents  of
terminated petitioner. The
by the matter
Corporation adjourned to
under risk 24/06/2016,
and cost. after that the

matter has not
been listed.

186 gtrs. | Nashik 2011 | M/s Sainath | 3,96,47,606 Execution of 11 July,
Ratnagiri. Court, Enterprises decree 2018.
Contract was | Execution & Anr., amounting to
terminated Application shik Rs.
by the | N0.52/2013 4,65,39,267.99
Corporation | in Spl. Civil is pending with
under risk | Suit No. Nashik court for
and cost. 66/11 Execution of

passed by warrant.

Ratnagiri

Court
168 gtrs. | Nashik 2011 | M/s Sainath | 3,61,64,815 Execution of | 11t July,
Nandurbar. Court Enterprises decree 2018.
Contract was | Execution & Anrs amounting  to
terminated Application Nashik. Rs.
by the | N0.53/2013 4,48,28,650.90/-
Corporation | in Suit No. is pending with
under risk | 28 of 2011 Nashik court for
and cost. passed by Execution

Nandurbar Report.

Court
1496 trainee | Nashik 2013 | M/s Sainath | 2,18,75,657.65 | The matter was | 11™ July,
hostel at | Court, Enterprises on 06.06.2018, | 2018.
Vakola, Suit No. 350 & Anrs for Cross-
Mumbai. of 2013. Nashik. Examination.
Recovery of
liquidated
damages
and
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rectification
of defective
work.

Land of | Bombay 2011 | State Last date was | Not
MSPHC High Court 14/07/2017 updated on
Survey No. | PIL No. 12 the  web
64, SRPF Gr. | of 2011 site of High
I Wanvadi, Court.
Pune
Land of | Judicial 2018 | Certain Last date was | 21/07/2018
MSPHC Magistrate unknown on 14/06/2018 for
Survey No. | of the First Persons argument
64, SRPF Gr. | Class from the
Il Wanvadi, | (JMFC), Office of
Pune Cantonment Tahsildar,

Court, Pune Pune

minal Misc

application

no.503/2018

under

Section 156

(3) of Cr.

P.C., 1973
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Status of court Cases filed against MSPH & WC LTD

No

Particulars of
Case

Name of the
Court &
Case No.

Year of
filing
suit

Name of the
Petitioner

Amt.
Claimed

Present
status

Next Date

550
Nagpur.
Contract was
terminated by
the
Corporation.

qtrs.

Bombay High
Court, Suit
No.3429 ,
dated
17.12.2008

2008

M/s National
(India)
Contractors,
Mumbai.

3,62,12,941

Stage is for
Direction.
The last
date was on
22.08.2016.
W/S
(Written
Statement)
has been
filed

Not
updated on
the  web
site of High
Court.

651 Qtrs. for
SRPF Gr.lV,
Amravati.
Contractor is
claiming
interest on
delayed
payments by
PHC.

Bombay High
Court, Suit
no.1418 of
2003.

2003

M/s
Deep
Construction,
Navi
Mumbai.

Ajay

1,09,78,024

Stage is for
marking of
documents.
Last date
was
02/04/2016
and it was
directed to
complete
the
inspection
of
documents
within  the
period of 2
weeks. We
have
complied
with the
order and
accordingly
given  the
inspection
of original
documents
to the
Plaintiff. Our
Affidavit in
lieu of
Examination
in Chief has
already
been filed in
the Registry
of Hon'ble
High Court.

Not
updated on
the
Website of
Hon’ble
High Court
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341 qgtrs. At | Bombay High | 2010 M/s National | 2,53,60,178 | Last hearing | Not
Adgaon, Court,  Suit (India) was on | updated on
Nashik. no.493 of Contractors, 08.01.2015, | the web
2010 Mumbai Stage is for | site of High
admission Court.
and denial
of
documents
of plaintiff.
Construction Bombay High | 2011 Plavila 4,18,75,462 |t hearing was | 16-07-
Of Court,  Suit Chellapan on 2018
Administration | No. 46 of Rajan Pillai. 23/04/2018
building CID, | 2011 Plaintiff has
Pune. tendered
Affidavit &
evidence
PHC has
filed
Affidavit  of
documents.
260 Qtrs at Bombay 2017 Aviva 15,45,72,503 | Last date Not
compensation | High court, Construction was on updated on
for completion | Suit no. 162 Group Pvt 12/09/2017, | the web
of construction | of 2017 Limited PHC has site of High
filed written | Court.
statement
Construction Bombay 2016 Rashmin 3,37,68,187/- | Last date Not
of 56 Qtrs for | High court, Construction was on updated on
C.P. Suit no. 433 03/07/2017 | the web
Aurangabad. of 2016 PHC has site of High
filled written | Court
statement
210 PTS City Civil 2015 M/s. Kailas 10,02,550/- Last date 09/08/2018
Marol, Traffic Court Zalte & was on
Building Mumbai Associates 11/04/2018
Byculla & Summery none
Senior Police | Suit No. 306 present for
Officers Qtrs. | of 2015 plaintiff
At Malbar Hill.
Construction Debt 1999 M/s. Kotak 65,30,000 Last date 24/07/2018
of 380 Qtrs. Recovery Mahendra was on
For SRPF Gr. | Tribunal, Bank 20/06/2018
Il Pune at Pune O.A for
Hadapar, Dist. | No. 63/2016 production
Pune. in special of
Civil Suit No. document.
1342 of 99
442 Qtrs., Bombay 2010 ECP 17,87,15,135 | Last date Not
SRPF Gr |, High Court, Housing was on updated on
Wanwadi, 00Cy (India) Pvt. 22/08/2016 | the web
Pune. Counter Ltd site of High
Contract was | Claim No.4 Court
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terminated by
the
Corporation
under risk and
cost

of 2012 in
Suit N0.1618
of 2010

Status of Criminal Public Interest Litigation (PIL) filled by Shri. Ketean Tirodkar

No Particulars of | Name of the | Year of | Name of the | Amt. Present Next Date
Case Court & | filing Respondent Claimed status
Case No. suit
1| Worli Land | Bombay 2014 1. State of | - Last date | Not
Matter. High Court Maharashtra was on | updated on
Criminal PIL 2. PHC 20/03/2018. | the web
No. 22 of Petitioner site of High
2014. was absent | Court.
Status of case filed in MAT against PHC
r. No. | Particulars of | Name of the Year of | Name of the Amt. Present Next Date
Case Court & Case | filing | Respondent Claimed status
No. suit
1 | Dismissal of The 2016 PHC Reinstatement | Affidavitin | Not updated
Driver, Shri. Maharashtra reply of on the web
Suhas Radut. Administrative PHC file. site of High
Tribunal, Admitted Court.
Mumbai
Original
Application

No. 696/2016
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH , 2018

Particulars Note No. As At As At
315t March, 315t March,
2018 2017
Amount in X Amount in X
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder’s Funds:
(a) Share Capital e 7,95,91,000 7,95,91,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus "3 20,19,65,207 3,46,18,999
28,15,56,207 11,42,09,999
(2) Non- Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4" 2,52,92,380 -
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities "5 19,24,19,43,273 17,53,14,94,016
(c) Long-term Provisions "6" 1,22,97,955 1,10,69,038
19,27,95,33,608 17,54,25,63,054
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables " 21,35,77,731 2,80,96,533
(b) Other Current Liabilities "8" 5,75,01,738 2,65,22,416
(c) Short-term Provisions "g" 36,95,74,036 31,71,87,943
64,06,53,505 37,18,06,892
TOTAL 20,20,17,43,320 18,02,85,79,946
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets "10"
Tangible Assets 15,02,24,198 15,21,35,509
Intangible Assets - 1,67,521
(b) Deferred Tax Assets "1t 24,15,913 29,85,087
(c) Long-term loans & advances 12" 2,58,19,883 1,27,503
17,84,59,994 15,54,15,620
(2) Current Assets
(a) Cash and Bank Balances 13" 8,91,04,74,212 10,56,41,96,586
(b) Short-term loans & advances 14" 1,89,93,29,734 3,49,30,03,872
(c) Other Current Assets "15" 9,21,34,79,380 3,81,59,63,868
20,02,32,83,326 17,87,31,64,326
TOTAL 20,20,17,43,320 18,02,85,79,946
Significant Accounting Policies " For Maharashtra State Police Housing and
Other Addition/ Explanatory Information Welfare Corporation Ltd.
As per our attached report of even date "21”
For Dinesh Gandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
FRN 102598W (Sunil Porwal) (Bipin Bihari)
Sd/- Chairman Managing Director
Gaurav Somani
Partner
M. No. 411206
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Mumbai (Deepak Pandey) (Sujit Deokar) (Trupti Shewale)
Date: 28/09/2018 Director C.F.O. Company Secretary
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2018

Particulars Note No. For the year ended| For the year ended
31st March, 31st March,
2018 2017
Amountin X Amountin g

I.  Revenue From Operations "16" 35,55,62,824 12,23,09,212

II.  Other Income "t 72,59,798 1,37,27,232

lll. TOTAL REVENUE (I + 11) 36,28,22,622 13,60,36,444

IV. Expenses:

Employee Benefits Expense 18" 7,14,41,359 5,77,81,365

Depreciation & Amortization Expense "19" 43,03,785 58,03,029

Administrative Expenses "20" 2,31,20,041 2,68,21,795

V. TOTAL OF EXPENSES 9,88,65,185 9,04,06,189

Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax 26,39,57,437 4,56,30,255
Less: Provision For Tax

Current tax 7,70,01,671 1,03,55,086

MAT Entitlement 27,21,161 24,28,228

(Excess)/ Short Provision for Tax 2,84,431 20,87,850

Deferred Tax 5,69,174 57,99,447

Profit/ (Loss) for the Year 18,33,81,001 2,49,59,644

Earning per Share - Basic w1 W 2,304.04 313.60

Earning per Share - Diluted 2,304.04 313.60

Significant Accounting Policies

Other Addition/ Explanatory Information
As per our attached report of even date
For Dinesh Gandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 102598W

Sd/-

Gaurav Somani
Partner

M. No. 411206

Place : Mumbai
Date: 28/09/2018

"1

Sd/-
(Deepak Pandey)
Director
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For Maharashtra State Police Housing and
Welfare Corporation Ltd.

Sd/-

(Sunil Porwal)
Chairman

Sd/-
(Sujit Deokar)
C.F.O.

Sd/-
(Bipin Bihari)
Managing Director

Sd/-
(Trupti Shewale)
Company Secretary




MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2018

Particulars

For the year ended
31t March, 2018
Amount in X

For the year ended
318t March, 2017
Amount in X

A Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax
Adjustments for:
Add: Depreciation and Amortisation
Add: Net Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Less: Interest Earned
Less: Proposed Dividend and DDT

Adjustments for:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Provisions
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Current Assets

Cash from operating activities
Less: Income Tax Paid

Less: Funding of Specified Projects from Reserves & Surplus
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Long-term Liabilities

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities

Decrease / (Increase) in Long Term Loans and Advances
Decrease / (Increase) in Short Term Loans and Advances

1,71,04,49,257
12,28,917
18,54,81,198
3,09,79,322
(2,49,00,009)
(4,00,000)
1,65,57,68,728
(5,39,75,15,512)

26,39,57,437 4,56,30,255
43,03,785 58,03,029
86,803 -
(34,30,759) (1,10,47,526)
(1,11,12,080) -
(49,22,713) (45,187)
24,88,82,473 4,03,40,571

6,15,10,81,323
20,58,898
(56,14,463)
1,71,60,355
19,66,22,642
(87,40,37,299)
(1,59,96,96,580)

(1,59,00,25,626)
(6,48,15,751)

3,92,79,15,447
(6,65,26,529)

Net cash from operating activities A (1,65,48,41,377) 3,86,13,88,918
B Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of Tangible/ Intangible Assets (23,55,111) (34,00,023)
Net Sale / Disposal of Tangible Assets 43,355 35,500
Interest Received 34,30,759 (7,81,203)
Redemption / (Purchase) of Fixed deposits 1,65,00,00,000 (3,13,01,29,332)
Net Cash from Investing Activities B 1,65,11,19,003 (3,13,42,75,058)
C Cash flows from financing activities:
Loan taken from HDFC Ltd. 2,52,92,380 -
Loan given to DGP/CP for scheme of HBA (2,52,92,380) -
Net Cash from Financing Activities C - -
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (37,22,374) 73,89,42,589
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 1,20,41,96,586 46,52,53,996
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 1,20,04,74,212 1,20,41,96,586
Cash and Cash Equivalents includes:
Cash in Hand 1,17,936 15,041
Balances with Banks in Savings Accounts 1,20,03,56,276 1,20,41,81,545
1,20,04,74,212 1,20,41,96,586
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to For Maharashtra State Police Housing and
in our report of even date Welfare Corporation Ltd.
For Dinesh Gandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/-
FRN 102598W (Sunil Porwal) (Bipin Bihari)
Sd/- Chairman Managing Director
Gaurav Somani
Partner
M. No. 411206
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Mumbai (Deepak Pandey) (Sujit Deokar) (Trupti Shewale)
Date: 28/09/2018 Director C.F.0. Company Secretary
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING & WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2018.

Note-1: Significant Accounting Policies

I. Nature of Business: MSPH&WCL is primarily engaged in construction of Administrative
Buildings, Training Campuses & Service Quarters for employees of Government of Maharashtra
in the Police, Jail, Home Guard & Civil Defence Department.

Il. Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Basis of accounting:
(i) Accounting Convention:

The accounts have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, under the historical
cost convention, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable
accounting standards.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as Current or Non Current as per criteria
set out in the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of activity
carried out by the company and the period between the procurement and realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 3to 5
years for the purpose of Current — Non Current classification of assets & liabilities.

(ii) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect, the reported
amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statement and a reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the
actual expenses and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are
known / materialised.

(iii) Revenue Recognition:
Project Execution Income:

Centage Income relating to project execution is recognized as a percentage of the
amount incurred on the said projects on approval from the concerned departmental
heads.

Interest income on specified fixed deposits is recognized on a time proportion basis
taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

(b) Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and provision for
impairment, if any. The cost includes expenditure incurred in the acquisition and construction
/ installation and other related expenses in bringing the asset to working
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condition for its intended use. In respect of qualifying assets, related pre-operational
expenses including borrowing costs are also capitalised.

Intangible Assets are stated at acquisition cost and provision for impairment, if any.

Depreciation is provided on the revised useful life of assets and in the manner specified in
Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 on straight-line basis in respect of all assets.

Value of land is not amortized.

Intangible assets are amortized over a period of three years.

Assets costing less than Rs.5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.
(c) Impairment:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if
there is any indication of impairment based on external/internal factors. An impairment loss
is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount
which represents the greater of the net selling price and "Value in use" of the assets. The
estimated future cash flows considered for determining the value in use, are discounted to
their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

(d) Borrowing cost :-

Interest and other borrowing costs, attributable to the acquisition of or construction of
qualifying assets till such time the assets are substantially ready for their intended use, are
capitalized.

(e) Construction Projects :
i) Grants: -

The Corporation acts as a channelizing agency for disbursement of grants under various
schemes of Central and State Government. The Corporation receives the amount of such
grants and disburses them to eligible parties in accordance with the terms of the grant.
The whole of such grants as at the year-end are classified and disclosed under Non-
Current Liabilities except to the extent of completed projects wherein the said grants are
applied to the respective Work in Progress of relevant complete projects.

On application of such grants to the relevant completed projects, the excess/ short under
the head grants is reflected as Non-Current Liabilities/ Assets.

The undisbursed grant funds are temporarily deposited with Public Sector Banks in Fixed
Deposits and the Interest Earned is added to the grants received
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ii) Construction Work in progress :

Expenditure on construction work in progress is accounted on the basis of the bills
booked for various projects on approval from the concerned departmental heads.

iii) Completed Work :

Project completion is determined on the basis of “Taba Pavti” i.e. the receipt of handover.
Consequent to the handing over financial closure of project, the cost of the project under
the head Work in Progress is adjusted by the corresponding Grants received from the
Government and the balance if any is shown as receivable/ payable from/ to the
Government.

iv) Projects contributed out of Centage Funds:

Centage Funds are utilized for repair/ renovation/ construction of specified projects for
the use of the State Police employees welfare after due approvals from the Board  of
Directors. The amounts paid towards such projects are classified under Project Work in
Progress during the period the work is being carried and appropriated from the Surplus
in Statement of Profit & Loss upon completion.

(f) Retirement and other employee benefits :-

Short term employee benefits are accounted in the period during which the services have
been rendered.

The Corporation’s contribution to the Provident Fund is remitted to the Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner based on fixed percentage of the eligible employees’ salary and
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

The Corporation’s liability towards Gratuity, being defined benefit plan and other long term
obligations are accounted for based on Actuarial valuation done at the year-end using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and losses are charged to Statement of Profit
& Loss.

(g) Taxation:
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax expense/credit.
Current Tax

Provision for current tax is calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Income- Tax
Act, 1961 and is made annually based on the tax liability computed after considering benefits
admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets/ liabilities resulting from “timing differences” between book and taxable
profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward onlyto the extent that
there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will be realized in future.
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However, in respect of unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward loss, the deferred tax asset
is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the
assets will be realized in future. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet
date and written down or written-up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain
(as the case may be) to be realized.

Minimum Alternative Tax

Minimum Alternative Tax credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there
is convincing evidence that the Corporation will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the
MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to
the effect that the Corporation will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

(h) Earnings per Share (EPS) :

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year/period. Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity and
dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the year except where the results would
be anti dilutive.

(i) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognized, if as a result of past event, the Corporation has a present legal
obligation that can be measured reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by the best
estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting
date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability.

A disclosure for a Contingent Liability is made when there is possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, required outflow of resources. Where there is
a possible obligation or present obligation where likelihood of outflow of resources is remote,
no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS OF BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 315" MARCH, 2018

Particulars Note No. 31.%;?818 31.AO§.§(§17
g g

SHARE CAPITAL "2
Authorised
100,000 Equity Shares of Rs 1,000/- each 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
Issued , Subscribed and Paid up
CY 79,591 (P.Y.79,591) Equity Shares of 7,95,91,000 7,95,91,000
Rs.1,000/- each fully paid up issued to
Government of Maharashtra (of the above
78,274 shares are issued for consideration
other than Cash except as stated in Note 21(A)
TOTAL 7,95,91,000 7,95,91,000
Reconciliation of shares outstanding as at the end of the year No. of

Shares
as at the beginning of the year 79,591 79,591
Add: Issued during the year - -
Outstanding as at the year end 79,591 79,591

(a) Rights, preference and restrictions attached to the shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Re.1,000 per share. Each shareholder is
eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution
of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(b) Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares:

Name of Shareholder

As At 31.03.2018

As At 31.03.2017

No of shares %age No of shares %age
Governement of Maharashtra 79,581 99.99% 79,581 99.99%
79,581 99.99% 79,581 99.99%
Particulars Note No. 31.%2.9818 31_%;_?817
X g

RESERVES & SURPLUS "3"
Statement of Profit & Loss
Balance b/f 3,46,18,999 97,04,542
Credit on account of change in accounting policy
(net of deferred tax. - -
Charge on account of transitional depreciation (net
of deferred tax. - -
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 18,33,81,001 2,49,59,644

21,80,00,000 3,46,64,186
Less: Appropriations
Proposed Dividend (Refer Note 21 (Y)) 92,32,556 -
Corporate Tax on Dividend (Refer Note 21 (Y)) 18,79,524 -
Transfer from Profit & Loss towards funding of 49,22,713 45,187
specified projects out of Centage funds
TOTAL 20,19,65,207 3,46,18,999
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315" MARCH 2018

Particul As at As at
articutars Note No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
g g

Long-Term Borrowings "4t
HBA Loan From HDFC LTD (Refer Note 21 (L)) 2,52,92,380 -
TOTAL 2,52,92,380 -
Other Long Term Liabilities "5"
Security Deposits 33,05,39,328 14,17,28,997
Grants (Refer Note 21 (B), (F) and (J) ) 17,17,26,41,283 13,63,07,46,959
Parked Fund Grants (Refer Note 21 (E)) 1,73,87,62,662 3,75,90,18,061
TOTAL 19,24,19,43,273 17,53,14,94,016
Long Term Provisions "6"
Gratuity (Refer Note 21 (G)) 98,56,204 86,53,127
Leave Encashment (Refer Note 21 (G)) 24,41,751 24,15,911
TOTAL 1,22,97,955 1,10,69,038
Trade Payables "
Trade Payables (Refer Note 21 (U) ) 21,35,77,731 2,80,96,533
TOTAL 21,35,77,731 2,80,96,533
Other Current Liabilities "g"
Statutory Dues

TDS Payable 2,00,43,210 1,16,84,911

Other Statutory Dues Payable 2,60,01,918 1,31,05,895
Other Payables

Earnest Money Deposit (Refer Note 21 (1)) 1,14,56,610 17,31,610
TOTAL 5,75,01,738 2,65,22,416
Short Term Provisions "o"
Provision for Tax (Refer Note 21 (Z)) 8,73,56,757 1,37,88,107
Provision for Work in Progress 26,46,96,369 28,97,28,819
Other Short Term Provisions 52,11,795 1,25,79,691
Gratuity (Refer Note 21 (G)) 8,52,884 7,58,271
Leave Encashment (Refer Note 21 (G)) 3,44,151 3,33,055
Proposed Dividend (Refer Note 21 (Y)) 92,32,556
Corporate Tax on Dividend (Refer Note 21 (Y)) 18,79,524 -
TOTAL 36,95,74,036 31,71,87,943
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

Note:-10 Amountin X
Particulars Gross Depreciation Net Block
of Block
Assets Costason Add. during Sale/ Costason Up to For the Adj. For Up to As on As on
01-04-2017 the year Deductions 31-03-2018 31-03- year Sale/ Ded. 31-03- 31-03- 31-03-
2017 2018 2018 2017
Tangible Assets (A)
Land 10,09,23,017 - - 10,09,23,017 - - - - 10,09,23,017 10,09,23,017
Building 4,44,09,081 - - 4,44,09,081 88,60,372 8,47,040 - 97,07,412 3,47,01,669 3,55,48,709
Office Equipments 45,00,894 4,86,774 3,03,892 46,83,776 22,60,945 8,07,340 1,83,784 28,84,501 17,99,275 22,39,949
Furniture & Fixtures 85,71,481 1,30,797 - 87,02,278 16,48,540 8,18,173 - 24,66,713 62,35,565 69,22,941
End User Devices 37,56,027 17,37,540 86,400 54,07,167 28,16,324 4,77,805 76,350 32,17,779 21,89,388 9,39,703
Server & Network 4,45,449 - - 4,45,449 53,577 70,543 - 1,24,120 3,21,329 3,91,872
Vehicles 90,31,802 - - 90,31,802 41,21,881 10,90,382 - 52,12,263 38,19,539 49,09,921
Electrical Installations and Equipment 2,62,956 - - 2,62,956 3,559 24,981 - 28,540 2,34,416 2,59,397
Total (A) 17,19,00,707 23,55,111 3,90,292 17,38,65,526 1,97,65,198 41,36,264 2,60,134 2,36,41,328 15,02,24,198 15,21,35,509
Intangible Assets (B)
Softwares 10,22,398 - - 10,22,398 8,54,877 1,67,521 - 10,22,398 - 1,67,521
Total (B) 10,22,398 - - 10,22,398 8,54,877 1,67,521 - 10,22,398 - 1,67,521
Grand Total (A+B) 17,29,23,105 23,55,111 3,90,292 17,48,87,924 2,06,20,075 43,03,785 2,60,134 2,46,63,726 15,02,24,198 15,23,03,030
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315" MARCH 2018

Particulars Note No. As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
g g
Deferred Tax Assets 11t
The Break up of Deferred Tax Asset
Arising on account of timing difference in
WDV of Fixed Assets (10,59,047) (7,72,465)
Accrued Expenses allowable under Income Tax Laws on Actual
Payment 34,74,960 37,57,552
TOTAL 24,15,913 29,85,087
Long Term Loans & Advances (unsecured, considered good) "2v
Deposits with Various Entities 5,27,503 1,27,503
HBA Loan Receivable From DGP/CP/ACB (Refer Note 21 (L)) 2,52,92,380 -
TOTAL 2,58,19,883 1,27,503
Cash and Bank Balances "13"
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 1,17,936 15,041
Balance with Banks
In Saving Accounts 1,20,03,56,276 1,20,41,81,545
Other Bank Balances
In Fixed Deposit Accounts (less than 12 months maturity period) 7,71,00,00,000 9,36,00,00,000
TOTAL 8,91,04,74,212 10,56,41,96,586
Short Term Loans & Advances (unsecured, considered good) "14"
Advances recoverable in Cash or in kind 76,03,738 23,73,241
Grants and Parked Funds Receivable 94,00,00,000 2,77,39,45,999
Centage Receivable 2,63,06,745 1,36,89,582
Tender Fees Receivable - 1,25,000
Advance for Purchase of Residential Premises From MHADA 50,48,88,800 29,59,48,449
(Refer Note 21 (R))
Advance to Central for Development of Advanced Computing - 10,00,00,000
Advance to Nagpur Improvement Trust 16,28,20,808 -
Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposits 10,88,22,045 17,46,69,009
TDS Receivable from Income Tax Department (Refer Note 21 (Z)) 14,88,87,598 13,22,52,592
TOTAL 1,89,93,29,734 3,49,30,03,872
Other Current Assets (unsecured, considered good) "15"

Project Work in Progress
Prepaid expenses

9,21,31,40,408
3,38,972

3,81,57,61,756
2,02,112

TOTAL

9,21,34,79,380

3,81,59,63,868
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315" MARCH 2018

Particulars Note No. As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
X X
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS "16"
Centage Income (Refer Note 21 (O)) 35,33,17,920 11,72,35,810
Tender Fees 22,44,904 50,73,402
TOTAL 35,55,62,824 12,23,09,212
Other Income "7
Interest from Bank 34,30,759 7,81,203
Interest on IT Refund 35,48,078 1,02,84,762
Miscellaneous Income 1,91,469 79,231
Registration Fees 89,492 24,76,641
Processing Fees R 86,956
Interest Received on Petty Loan Alc - 18,439
TOTAL 72,59,798 1,37,27,232
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 18"
Salary, Bonus and Allowances Contribution 6,65,56,555 5,32,55,248
to Provident and Other Funds Staff Welfare 17,38,669 13,61,293
31,46,135 31,64,824
TOTAL 7,14,41,359 5,77,81,365
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION "19"
On tangible assets 41,36,264 55,52,241
On intangible assets 1,67,521 2,50,788
TOTAL 43,03,785 58,03,029
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES "20"
Repairs and Maintenance - Others
Building 13,70,508 15,01,530
Others 11,09,529 5,18,527
24,80,037 20,20,057
Electricity Charges 9,06,410 9,20,625
Printing and Stationery 14,94,793 13,99,833
Communication Expenses 6,86,361 7,71,741
Traveling and Conveyance 24,02,905 10,00,088
Vehicle Running and Maintenance 60,03,006 20,60,125
Net Loss on sale of Fixed assets 86,803 -
Statutory Auditor's Remuneration 1,50,000 1,18,000
Legal and Professional Fees 26,30,132 1,21,56,991
Rates and Taxes 20,30,964 20,32,128
Advertisement 2,66,163 3,12,303
Office Expenses 25,80,070 13,73,589
Other Expenses 9,55,575 7,67,842
Interest on Statutory Dues 4,46,823 1,30,189
Projects contributed by the Corporation 49,22,713 45,187
Less: Transfer from Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss (49,22,713) (45,187)
Prior Period Expense - 17,58,284
TOTAL 2,31,20,041 2,68,21,795
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MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE CORPORATION LTD

Note-21: Other Additional/ Explanatory Information

A. Share Capital: -

i. Government lands at Worli admeasuring 1,60,853 Sqg. Yards valued at X 6,03,19,875/- was transferred (14-
03-1974) to the Corporation as a part of share capital contribution. Out of this, 16,797 Sq. yards costing
% 62,98,875/- was taken back (08-06-1988) by the Government of Maharashtra for allotment to other parties
against alternate land at Ambivali (Andheri) and differential land price of X 4,22,00,000/- as intimated by the
Government on 11-05-2005. Both the land and the difference amount in cash are yet to be received from
the Government as at the Balance Sheet date. Pending the receipt of the same, the part of 78,274 equity
shares are stated as issued for consideration other than cash, Refer Note No. 2.

ii. Government lands at Wanawadi, Pune admeasuring 1,66,721 Sq. Yards valued at X 6,27,000/- was
transferred as per G.R.no. LND-SRPF0179/2/POL-7 Dated 15.07.1981 to the Corporation as a part of share
capital contribution. The above land was not transferred in name of Corporation by the Collector, Pune and
the land is not in the possession of the Corporation. Out of the total area 83,241 Sq. yards was re-granted
by the Minister of Revenue and Forest Department to the power of attorney holder of original owners on
03.06.2002. The matter has been taken up with the concerned department.

B. The Corporation receives lump sum Grants from Government of Maharashtra, through D.G.P. Maharashtra.
The flow of funds from the government was not in consonance with the project needs. Grants received for
other projects are temporarily utilized for ongoing projects to avoid time and cost escalation. The Board of
Directors vide Resolution No. 1226 passed in the 216t meeting held on 23/04/2015 has authorized the
Managing Director to re-appropriate the idle and unutilized funds to the other projects as and when necessary,
after approval of the ‘Re-appropriation Committee” formed for the purpose. From and onwards FY 2016-17,
no re-appropriation meeting was held by the board of directors. Funds spent on various projects during the
year were post facto approved by the Jt. MD and MD based on the expense RA Bills.

C. It has been noticed that out of total 135 projects in hand, there are 36 projects which are ongoing, 79 projects
which are which are in planning process and 20 projects which are completed and handed over to the user
department (Taba Pavti). As per accounting policies, the WIP balance of completed projects should be
adjusted with corresponding Grants on receipt of Taba Pauvti. It has been noticed that amount of WIP for the
completed 20 projects is approximately 3244.03 crores (Approximately) which has been not been adjusted
with the grants either due to pending Final RA bills or re-appropriation of Grants, which has resulted in
overstatement of WIP and Grants by X 244.03 Crores (Approximately). It would be an internal adjustment entry
only which will not have any financial impact in the statement of profit and loss.

D. Estimated Amounts of Commitments other than Capital remaining to be executed (to the extent and
information available with the Corporation): X 11,20,76,35,443/- (P.Y. X 11,01,79,93,000/-).
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E. Corporation has received following multiple funds (Parked Funds) which are not considered as grants for the
main object of corporation: -

Sr. Nature of Parked Eunds GR / Orders received Balance as on Balance as on

no. from 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
|| ot ot cona Ko Gt | pnaran | darsossas
N R T O PPPPor Eppopepeeps
3 g;i?;rﬁg?:fg?\]’ffs DG ,\Hﬂc;?aera'?;ﬁ:a Gowt. of 43,47,19,765.52 | 51,10,79,551.16
4 '(A;/réa\r,llt;F;ayable Towards DG Naxal :'Az?aergsirt):é Govt. of 2.88.78.834.00 2.74.62.401.00
5 g;Z?EA?:KI&?lZ Towards SID Speed u(;rr?aera?sﬁ:; Gouvt. of 41.24.961.43 38.97,032.43
6 S:;gtcfayab'e Towards CCTNS u‘;rﬁaergsﬁt’:a Govt. of 11,82,54,716.82 | 39,91,96,768.32
7 B%F_’I\\ﬁ'u?n';‘;?ds Payable to ,\H/Izrt?:rgsﬁa Govt. of 3,98,91,265.00 | 3,98,91,265.00
8 | Grants For Building Repair u‘;rr?;;)si‘t’:a Gowt. of 30,83,90,502.00 |2,53,97,69,537.00
9 | Grants For CCTV Home Dept., Govt. of 54,80,53,307.00 | 10,34,89,557.82
10 | Welfare Grants ,\Hﬂc;?aera'?;ﬁ:a Gowt. of 22,64,63,878.49 | 10,66,64,125.45
Total 1,73,87,62,662.25 |3,75,90,18,060.56

Out of the above, Grants for CCTV amounting X 44.00 Crore is yet to be received from Govt. of Maharashtra.

The above referred amount shown under various heads is including interest (received from bank on these
funds) and is netted-off from amount utilised during the year as per the instructions received from respective
department, which is reflected in “Parked Funds” account under Other Long-Term Liabilities of Non-Current
Liabilities.

F. During current year and previous years, Corporation has taken following assignments as directed by the
Government of Maharashtra vide Government Resolution and received following funds from respective
departments which are considered as grants in financial statements. It is reflected in “Grants” under Other
Long-Term Liabilities of Non-Current Liabilities.: -

Sr. Name of Department / Part GR / Orders received Balance as on Balance as on
no. P y from 31.08.2018 31.08.2017
1| Cyber and PAW Department ugrr?:r;i‘ig Govt. of 10,05,44,254.00 00.00
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Maharashtra Water Resources | Home Dept., Govt. of
2 . ' . .
Regulatory Authority Maharashtra 8,00,000.00 00.00
State Police Complaint Home Dept., Govt. of
3 Authority Maharashtra 1,88,43,862.00 00.00
ADGP Prison Department, Home Dept., Govt. of
4 Pune Maharashtra 1,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,000.00
Maharashtra State Security Home Dept., Govt. of
5 Corporation Maharashtra 1,10,90,564.00 1,10,42,319.00
Total 14,12,78,680.00 2,10,42,319.00

G. Disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard 15 — Employee Benefits:

Assumptions FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

Gratuity (Unfunded) - Present Value of Obligation (In ) 1,07,09,088/- 94,11,398/-
Other Long-term Obligations (Unfunded) - Present Value of

Obligation (In ) 27,85,902/- 27,48,966/-
Discount Rate 7.71% p.a. 7.12% p.a.
Salary escalation rate 6.00% p.a. 6.00% p.a.

. Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08)

Mortality Ultimate

No other disclosures are applicable in view of Para 126 of Accounting Standard 15.

The Corporation had received a notice of default of * 7,57,23,137/- dated 25.11.2014 from the TDS Central
Processing Cell of the Income tax Department. This demand is for the financial years 2007-08 onwards on
account of short deductions, short payments and interest/penalties thereof as held by the department. The
Corporation had erroneously deposited the TDS mentioning the PAN instead of the TAN and against self-
assessment tax instead of TDS. For this reason, the TDS deposited was not adjusted against the TDS liability
in the records of the Income-tax department. The Corporation has taken up the matter with the Income-tax
department for rectification and also re-worked the net liability of the Corporation. After partial rectification, the
default amount outstanding as per TRACES for FY 2007-08 stands at X 4,68,14,840/- and total default amount
outstanding for all FY is X 4,73,77,460/-. As per the information and explanation given by the management,
they are in process of rectification of the default amount.

As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, EMD is usually refunded within 3
months but as per the internal Auditor’s report and our audit findings, it has been noticed that EMD balance
greater than 3 months amounts to X 17,01,607/- (including X 9,23,802/- which is more than 2 years old and
% 1,67,305/- is untraced).

The Corporation, as in the previous year, has substantially reconciled the project-wise details of approval of
project cost, budget/ fund allocation, amounts disbursed, utilized in earmarked projects and balance of
unutilized funds amount of ¥ 1,79,83,628/-- disclosed under Grants under the head “Other Long-Term
Liabilities” (Refer Note No. 5) in the books of account. The balance of funds between projects is in the process
of reconciliation.
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The Corporation had issued Bonds amounting to ¥ 107 crores and X 16.01 crores in the financial years 1999
and 2000. These had been repaid on maturity with interest to the respective investors. However, an amount
of X 46 lakhs is being shown as outstanding in the records of NSDL due to non-completion of formalities with
regard to redemption. The Corporation has now appointed a Registrar and Transfer agent to complete the
formalities for extinguishment of the redeemed bonds from the NSDL site, which is still under process of
extinguishment.

Duringtheyear, Home Departmentof Govt. of MaharashtrahasissuedaGR Vide numberﬁ'{ﬁr-o 999/, . 3/HTeT.
g, T&.90/0¥[309¢ for corporation to facilitate House Building Advance (HBA) to police personals of DGP
Maharashtra by taking a loan from any financial Institution. Accordingly, a tripartite agreement has been
executed between Home Department of Govt. of Maharashtra, Director General of Police, Maharashtra
and the Corporation for facilitating and smooth execution of the scheme. As per agreement, any
difference arising due to EMI gap and any expenses incurred for execution of the scheme will be borne
by Govt. of Maharashtra.

Accordingly, Corporation has approached various banks for quotation and selected HDFC Limited for the
same. Corporation has taken a blanket sanction of 1500 Crores for the scheme.

During FY 2017-18, the corporation has taken loan from HDFC Limited amounting X 2.69 Crores and has
disbursed the same to DGP (14 Employees) and CP Brihanmumbai (5 Employees).

As on 31.03.2018, balance payable to HDFC Limited stands at X 2.52 Crores and recoverable from Govt. of
Mabharashtra (including EMI difference and other expenses incurred for the scheme) stands at ¥ 19.62 Lacs
and X 2.52 Crores from DGP and CP Brihanmumbai.

. Contingent Liabilities:

Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged as debts: X 48,90,14,980/- (P.Y. X 45,07,12,417/-). It is not
practical for the Corporation to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above pending
matters.

Pending the outcome of legal proceedings initiated by the Corporation for recovery of liquidated damages/
additional costs incurred to complete the respective stalled projects, no amounts have been shown as
recoverable from such parties in the books of account as at 31stMarch 2018:

Sr. | Name of the Amount Present status
No. | Contractor Claimed (InX)
Matter was listed on board on 05/05/2016, for marking of
document of petitioner, but since the registry of the High
M/s ECP o ) >
1 Housing, 12,36,75,855.00 | Court was unable to trace affidavit, the evidence along with

the original compilation of documents, the matter was

Jalgaon adjourned to 24/06/2016, after then the matter was not
listed before the High Court.

M/s Sainath Execution of decree amounting to X 4,65,39,267.99/- is

2 | Enterprises & 3,96,47,606.00 pending with Nashik court from 02.04.2013. The matter
Anr Nashik was on 11.07.2018 for Kamgiri of Execution warrant.
M/s Sainath Execution of decree amounting to X 4,48,28,650.90/-is

3 | Enterprises & 3,61,64,815.00 pending with nashik court from 02.04.2013. The matter was
Anr Nashik on 11.07.2018 for Kamgiri of Execution Report.
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M/s Sainath
4 | Enterprises &
Anr Nashik

2,18,75,657.65 The matter was on 11.07.2018, for Cross-Examination.

Total 22,13,63,933.65

The Corporation has created a Centage fund as per the board resolution No. 1078 for the first time in FY 11-
12, by charging Gross 7% (incl. of Architect and PMC) of the project cost. The Centage charges has been
enhanced to Gross 10% (incl. of Architect and PMC) with effect from 1st April 2015 in pursuance of the
approval accorded by the Board of Directors vide its resolution no. 1205 dated 25/06/2014.

The Corporation has mobilized X 2,00,00,000/- earmarked for projects to meet the immediate administrative
expenses of the Corporation on a short-term basis in FY 2014-15. Out of that, the Corporation has repaid or
an amount of ¥ 1,00,00,000/- in previous years and % 1,00,00,000/- in current financial year. This is an internal
adjustment entry which has no impact on the financials.

The Corporation during the F.Y.2014-15 received X 1,15,00,000/- as a composite amount from the official
liquidator of Dadar Janta Sahkari Bank as compensation towards an old fixed deposit amounting to X
48,00,000/- and interest thereupon. The said fixed deposit was made out of idle funds earmarked for projects.
The same were also utilized to meet the administrative expenses of the Corporation in previous years. The
Corporation has repaid that amount in current financial year. This is an internal adjustment entry which has
no impact on the financials.

Corporation has earned Interest of X 63.31 crores on investment of unutilized grants during the year, which
has been transferred to the respective grants and not credited to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Payment was made to MHADA against purchase of following ready possession residential flats as per
approval accorded by Board of Directors: -

Sr _ Board Approval A.A. Approval AmounF Paid to
No. Project Name Details / C_ost pf MHADA in X as on
: ProjectinX 31.03.2018
. . . 222nd BOD dt.05-
1 Hﬁzcv";af]?ofgﬂdﬁggﬁ'kF'a‘S at 02- 15,94,06,800.00 13,71,99,112.00
2016 Resolution
N0.1309
Ahemadnagar, 78 Residential 222nd BOD dt.05-
2 | Flats at Shrirampur for SP 02- 18,45,39,600.00 17,59,70,493.00
Ahemadnagar 2016 Resolution
No.1311
. . 224th BOD dt. 09-
3 Qt“;?:é’;:r??fé ?eigg;g b':a'ﬁts 05- 18,17,85,600.00 48,760,608.00
T 2016 Resolution
No0.1351
Aurangabad, 128 Residential 224th BOD dt. 09-
4 | Flats at Deolai for Indian 05- 22,69,44,000.00 57,405,600.00
Reserve Battalion3 2016 Resolution
No0.1352
. . 226th BOD dt.19-09-
5 Q”EZ?%Z?{"‘%}?5%‘:2232L§'§t5 2016 Resolution 9,66,17,499.00 5,75,23,068.00
No.1381
Total 84,92,93,499.00 47,68,58,881.00
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In amount paid to MHADA Column, amount shown is the total amount paid till 31stMarch 2018 and is

exclusive of Centage Income.

The above properties will be owned by the police department, Government of Maharashtra and
MSPH&WCL is providing technical support and funds for the above said properties.

S. Related Party Disclosures:
The entire Equity Shares of the Corporation are issued to Government of Maharashtra and is within the
meaning of State Controlled Enterprise as per Para 10.13 of Accounting Standard 18.
Key Managerial Personnel and transactions with them:
S ) ) ) Remuneration in X
N Name Designation Period
0. FY 2017-18 | FY 2016-17
- : Vice Chairman and | 13.05.2016 up
1 Shri Vishnudev Misra Managing Director = 29,24,940/- | 21,58,814/-
31.03.2018
. . Vice Chairman and| 01.10.2015 up
2 Shri Satish Mathur Managing Director to - 3,58,668/-
25.04.2016
4 | Shri Deepak Pandey Joint Managing Director 09'01'50017 up 19,17,660/- | 2,66,892/-
31.03.2018
5 Shri Jai Jeet Singh Joint Managing Director 01'11'50016 up - 2,29,410/-
30.11.2016
Shri Krishna Lal . . . 13.05.2016 up
6 Bishnoi Joint Managing Director to - 9,32,990/-
31.10.2016
7 Shri Himanshu Roy Joint Managing Director 15'04'50015 up - 5,52,763/-
13.05.2016
T. Earnings per share:
Particulars FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17
Profit / (Loss) after taxation and refund of income tax (In ) 18,33,81,001/- 2,49,59,644/-
Number of Equity Shares (Face Value X 1,000/-) 79,591 79,591
Earnings Per Share in X — Basic 2,304.04 313.60
Earnings Per Share in X — Diluted 2,304.04 313.60

U. As per the Information and explanations given to us by the management, there are few Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises to whom the Corporation owes dues which are outstanding as at Balance Sheet date,
which has been paid subsequently.

<

There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

W. Balances included in advance recoverable, Trade Creditors for works, deposits with Government bodies and
Earnest Money/ Security Deposits received from contactors are subjected to confirmation.
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Management is of the opinion that all the Current Assets and loans and advances are realizable at the stated
value in the normal course of business and provisions are made for all the expected liabilities.

During the year, Board has proposed a dividend (pending for final approval of shareholders) X 116 per share
(total issued shares is 79591) amounting X 92,32,556/- and dividend distribution tax thereon of X 18,79,524/-
aggregating a total outflow of ¥ 1,11,12,080/- which is incorporated in financials for FY 2017-18.

The previous year’s figures have been regrouped, reclassified and re-casted where ever necessary to confirm

with current year’s classification.

During the year, corporation has shown Provision for Tax under the head short-term provisions and TDS
receivables under the head Short-term loans and advances unlike previous year. This regrouping and
reclassification have been done for better presentation of financials which will have no impact on Statement

of Profit and loss but has changed the total of previous year’s balance sheet.

As per our attached report of even date attached

For Maharashtra State Police Housing and Welfare

Corporation Ltd.
For Dinesh Gandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
FRN 102598W (Sunil Porwal)
Sd/- Chairman
Gaurav Somani
Partner
M. No. 411206
Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Mumbai (Deepak Pandey) (Sujit Deokar)
Date: 28/09/2018 Director C.F.O.

122

Sd/-
(Bipin Bihari)
Managing Director

Sd/-
(Trupti Shewale)
Company Secretary



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF MAHARASHTRA STATE POLICE HOUSING AND WELFARE
CORPORATION LIMITED, MUMBAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH 2018

The preparation of Financial Statements of Maharashtra State Police Housing and Welfare
Corporation Limited, Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2018 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 are responsible for expressing
opinion on these Financial Statements under Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 based on
independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 28 September
2018.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
Supplementary Audit of the Financial Statements of Maharashtra State Police Housing And Welfare
Corporation Limited, Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2018 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.
This Supplementary Audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers
of Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor's Report under
section 143 (6) (b) of the Act.

For and on Behalf of
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(S. K. Jaipuriyar)
Place: Mumbai PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
Date: 28/12/2018 (AUDIT)-IN
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